
LOOKED AFTER CHILDREN SCRUTINY SUB-PANEL 
 
Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate 

Street, Rotherham. 
Date: Wednesday, 20 September 2006 

  Time: 2.00 p.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. Apologies.  
  

 
2. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested, in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.  
  

 
3. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered later in the agenda as a matter of urgency.  
  

 
4. Declarations of Interest.  
  

 
5. Questions from Members of Press and Public  
  

 
FOR MONITORING 

 
 
6. Services for Care Leavers - Update (reports herewith) (Pages 1 - 4) 
  

 
Peter Clayton (Job Centre Plus) and David Morley (Revenues and Benefits) 

 
 
7. Complaints - Looked After Children (reports herewith) (Pages 5 - 35) 
  

 
Claire Bailey 

 
 
8. Profile of Looked After Children (report herewith) (Pages 36 - 41) 
  

 
Katy Hawkins 

 
 
9. Regulation 33 Visits (report herewith) (Pages 42 - 45) 
  

 
Katy Hawkins to report 

 

 



 
10. Meeting with Right to Rights Group and Members - Update on Progress 

(reports herewith) (Pages 46 - 50) 
  

 
Lynne Grice- Saddington 

 
 

MINUTES 
 

 
11. Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 12th July 2006 (herewith). (Pages 51 - 

55) 
  

  
 

Membership:- 
Chairman – Councillor G. A. Russell. 
Vice-Chairman Councillor  McNeely. 

Councillors Burke, Dodson, Jackson, P. A. Russell, Sangster, St. John, Thirlwall and Whelbourn. 



 

 
 
 

1. Meeting: Looked After Children Scrutiny Sub-Panel  

2. Date: 20th September, 2006 

3. Title: Update – access to housing benefits for care leavers  

4. Programme Area: Corporate Services 
All wards 

 

5. Summary 

Following a discussion on services to care leavers and access to benefits at its last 
meeting held on July 12th, 2006, the Panel requested further information be brought 
back for consideration. 
 

 

6. Recommendations  

a.  That Members receive the briefing and note the 
 suggested actions 

b.  That a progress report be brought back to the Panel in 
 12 months time 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 6Page 1



 

7. Proposals and Details 

At its meeting held on 12th July, the Looked After Children Scrutiny Sub-Panel 
discussed services to care leavers.  Access to benefits was highlighted and the 
Panel requested that further information be brought back to the panel for their 
consideration.  The attached briefing note outlines the discussion between officers 
from Revenues and Benefits Service and NCH Bridges Leaving Care Project and 
emerging actions to improve how housing benefit is processed for care leavers.  

8. Finance 

There are no financial implications arising directly from this report as the proposed 
actions can be met through existing resources.  

9. Risks and Uncertainties 

It is important to ensure that Council services meet the needs of its vulnerable clients.  
Failure to implement the proposed actions may lead to delays in payment of housing 
benefits to care leavers. 

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 

The issues raised in this paper are linked to the themes of Rotherham Safe and 
Achieving and the cross-cutting theme of fairness and to the Every Child Matters 
themes of Stay Safe and Achieve Economic Well-Being 

11. Background Papers and Consultation 

Minute 3(3)  Looked After Children Scrutiny Sub-Panel   – July 12th, 2006 
 

 
Contact Name: Caroline Webb, Senior Scrutiny Adviser  Tel: (82)2765 
caroline.webb@rotherham.gov.uk  

 
 

 

Page 2



Looked After Children Scrutiny Sub-Panel – Briefing paper. 
20 September, 2006 

 
Purpose of meeting. 
 
A meeting was held 09/08/06 between Kate Wright and Cheryl Blackett 
(Revenues and Benefits), Caroline Webb (Scrutiny Services, Chief Execs 
Office) and Sue May and Lynn Booth (NCH) to discuss ‘perceived’ delays in 
processing Housing Benefit claims for care leavers and whether anything 
could be changed to alleviate the ‘perceived’ delays. 
 
Discussions held. 
 
It was discussed that the delays in processing Housing Benefit seem to stem 
from the processing of Jobseeker’s Allowance [JSA] claims. In the main, once 
a young person’s JSA claim had been sorted out, Housing Benefit payments 
were made quickly.  Further discussions are planned with relevant colleagues 
about JSA and care leavers. 
 
It was also discussed that there seem to be inconsistencies in the decisions 
being received from the Rent Service, both when comparing different claims 
or following breaks in the same claim. It was confirmed that the Rent Service 
had recently undergone a major re-structure and new Rent Officers were now 
dealing with our area. These new officers were not familiar with this area and 
it had been noticed in the Benefit Service that some of the decisions were 
inconsistent. This will be raised with the Rent Service at the next the liaison 
meetings and we will provide examples for them to look at.  
 
Agreed. 
 
In order to speed up the processing of HB claims/payments the Benefit 
Service will look at a way of awarding HB whilst a JSA claim is still being 
assessed by Jobcentre Plus. It was agreed that the best method will be to 
channel ‘leaving care’ customers through the Customer Service Centre either 
via an appointment or on a ‘drop in’ basis. The Benefit Service will find a 
method of identifying ‘leaving care’ customers and these claims can be 
verified at the point of contact so that complete claims can be referred to the 
back office and swiftly processed. 
 
It was also agreed that additional information would be supplied to the Benefit 
Service around the issues regarding decisions from the Rent Service and this 
information would be further analysed by the Benefit Service in line with 
analysis already being carried out following the re-structure of the Rent 
Service. This could then be taken forward at the next liaison meeting where 
appropriate. 
 
How the service will improve. 
 
The changes to be made will lead to ‘leaving care’ customers not having to 
wait until their JSA claim has been processed in order to receive their Housing 

Page 3



Benefit payments. Also where a complete claim is made via the Customer 
Service Centre, the Benefit Service will be able to identify these claims quickly 
and be able to ‘fast-track’ them so that payments can be made swiftly and 
thus avoid any delays. 
 
Analysis of the Rent Service decisions should lead to more consistent 
decisions being made by Rent Officers and lead to more consistent levels of 
Housing Benefit being made to ‘leaving care’ customers. 
 
 
Dave Morley 
Service Leader, RBT - Revenue and Benefits 
Extn 3310 
 
dave.morley@rotherham.gov.uk  

Page 4



 
 
 
1 Meeting: Looked After Children Scrutiny Sub-Panel   

2 Date: 20th September, 2006 

3 Title: Complaints and Representations made by Children and 
Young People of Rotherham from 1st April, 2005 to 
31st July, 2006. 

4 Programme Area: Children and Young People’s Services  
 
5 Summary 
 
 The attached information provides further details on the complaints from 

children and young people during 2005/2006. 
  
 The Themes that have arisen from the complaints and representations made 

by children and young people on a repeated basis are as follows: 
 

• The level of disruption within a child’s placement associated with the 
behaviour of their peers this also includes a child being the subject of 
bullying. 

 
• The attitude and conduct of staff members within Residential Services. 
 
• The quality and conduct of foster carers during a young person’s 

placement. 
 
• The increase of post looked after children seeking support when 

undergoing a family assessment for their child. 
 
• The increase in support and advice provided to children and young 

people who are placed out of Authority. 
 
6 Recommendations 
 
 The Members receive and note the contents of the first detailed report 

outlining the complaints and representations made by the children and young 
people of Rotherham. 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 7Page 5



- 2 - 

7 Proposals and Details 
 
 Following on from the presentation of the comments, complaints and 

representations annual report in July 2006, Members requested that a more 
comprehensive report detailing the complaints made by children and young 
people be submitted. 

 
 The attached report sets out the date when a complaint was received, the 

age, gender and placement category of the complainant.  The basis and 
outcome of each complaint is commented upon and includes if personal 
contact was established between the Designated Children and Young 
People’s Complaints Officer and the young person. 

 
8 Finance 
 
 At Stage One of the process the complaints are generally investigated by the 

relevant Team Manager.  Throughout the investigation of the complaint the 
role of the Children’s Complaints Officer is to provide support to the young 
person and ensure their concerns are thoroughly examined and the outcome 
is one which meets with their satisfaction.  The financial implications are 
primarily associated with the time officers invest advocating on the young 
person’s behalf and in resolving the complaint. 

 
9 Risks and Uncertainties 
 
 On 1st September, 2006 the Children Act 1989 Representations Procedure, 

Regulations 2006 came into force.  This piece of legislation opens up other 
areas of the service about which children and young people can complain, for 
example, Special Guardianship support and Adoption Services. 

 
 This piece of legislation combined with opening up the complaints service for 

all the children and young people of Rotherham will have resource 
implications. 

 
10 Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
 The introduction of the new statutory legislation governing the management of 

children and young people’s complaints will require all the complaints 
literature to be re-designed.  It is the intention of the Children’s Complaints 
Officer to involve the children and young people of Rotherham in this initiative 
and information is attached relating to this. 

 
 There will also be a requirement to provide training for staff across Children 

and Young People’s Services. 
 
11 Background Papers and Consultation 
 
 Examples letters issued to the children and young people relating to their 

complaints are attached for information. 
 
Contact Name: Maureen Connolly, Children’s Complaints Officer,  
 Children and Young People’s Services,. 
 Telephone:  (01709) 823738 
 E-mail:  maureen.connolly@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 6



R
O

TH
ER

H
A

M
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
 C

H
IL

D
R

EN
 A

N
D

 Y
O

U
N

G
 P

EO
PL

E’
S 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 M
ap

pi
ng

 G
rid

 o
f C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
an

d 
R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

ns
 M

ad
e 

by
  

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 fr

om
 1

st
 A

pr
il,

 2
00

5 
to

 3
1s

t J
ul

y,
 2

00
6 

 Th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

de
ta

ile
d 

in
 th

e 
gr

id
 w

er
e 

by
 th

e 
ch

ild
 o

r y
ou

ng
 p

er
so

n 
di

re
ct

ly
 to

 th
e 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
r d

ur
in

g 
pe

rs
on

al
 in

te
rv

ie
w

s 
or

 b
y 

th
e 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 th

e 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
lit

er
at

ur
e 

or
 v

ia
 th

e 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
R

ig
ht

s 
to

 R
ig

ht
s 

Se
rv

ic
e.

 
 D

at
e 

G
en

de
r/A

ge
 a

nd
 

Pl
ac

em
en

t C
at

eg
or

y 
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
  

O
ut

co
m

e 
Pe

rs
on

al
 C

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
  

1.
4.

05
 

F 
 

16
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

co
nd

uc
t o

f 
R

es
id

en
tia

l M
an

ag
er

, i
.e

. c
ho

ic
e 

of
 

di
ct

io
n 

us
ed

 in
 a

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

. 

Pa
pe

rw
or

k 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
is

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
 

is
 s

til
l o

ut
st

an
di

ng
.  

H
ow

ev
er

, d
ue

 to
 

th
e 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t o

f t
he

 S
er

vi
ce

 
M

an
ag

er
 in

to
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
m

ad
e 

by
 

ot
he

r y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 th
is

 C
hi

ld
 C

ar
e 

U
ni

t, 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l i
ss

ue
s 

w
er

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d.

 

Ye
s 

 

11
.4

.0
5 

F 19
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

Fa
ilu

re
 b

y 
So

ci
al

 W
or

ke
r t

o 
ac

tu
al

ly
 

id
en

tif
y 

a 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 p

la
ce

m
en

t f
or

 a
 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

 w
ith

 a
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

di
sa

bi
lit

y.
 

O
n 

31
st

 A
ug

us
t D

.D
. w

as
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 h
er

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 p
la

ce
m

en
t. 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

Ye
s 

 

12
.4

.0
5 

F 
 

16
 Y

ea
rs

  
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

Le
ve

l o
f 

di
sr

up
tio

n 
w

ith
in

 a
 C

hi
ld

 C
ar

e 
U

ni
t 

an
d 

ne
ga

tiv
e 

im
pa

ct
 th

is
 w

as
 h

av
in

g 
up

on
 h

er
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 h
om

e 
lif

e.
 

 

Th
e 

M
an

ag
er

 o
f t

he
 h

om
e 

an
d 

Se
rv

ic
e 

M
an

ag
er

 in
tro

du
ce

d 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 to
 re

du
ce

 d
is

ru
pt

io
n 

w
ith

 
th

e 
un

it.
 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

Ye
s 

 

12
.4

.0
5 

M
  

9 
Ye

ar
s 

 
(R

es
pi

te
 C

ar
e)

 

A 
ch

ild
 w

ith
 a

 d
is

ab
ilit

y 
w

as
 u

na
bl

e 
to

 
re

ad
 th

e 
lit

er
at

ur
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

R
ig

ht
s 

to
 R

ig
ht

s 
Se

rv
ic

e,
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 o
n 

si
ze

 A
3 

pa
pe

r. 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

R
ig

ht
s 

O
ffi

ce
r a

nd
 th

e 
M

an
ag

er
 o

f B
ra

m
le

y 
H

ou
se

 w
ith

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
t t

he
 c

en
tre

 e
va

lu
at

ed
 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ite

ra
tu

re
 o

n 
di

sp
la

y 
an

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 b

ei
ng

 re
de

si
gn

ed
. 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

N
o 

 

Page 7



- 2
 - 

D
at

e 
G

en
de

r/A
ge

 a
nd

 
Pl

ac
em

en
t C

at
eg

or
y 

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

  
O

ut
co

m
e 

Pe
rs

on
al

 C
on

ta
ct

 w
ith

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
O

ffi
ce

  
12

.4
.0

5 
F 13

 Y
ea

rs
  

(R
es

id
en

tia
l C

ar
e)

 

 M
ad

e 
a 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 a

lle
gi

ng
 th

at
 th

e 
M

an
ag

er
 h

ad
 v

is
ite

d 
th

e 
U

ni
t w

hi
le

 
un

de
r t

he
 in

flu
en

ce
 o

f a
lc

oh
ol

. 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 b

y 
Se

rv
ic

e 
M

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 w

as
 n

ot
 u

ph
el

d.
   

 Th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
 

m
ak

in
g 

fa
ls

e 
al

le
ga

tio
n.

 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

Ye
s 

 

12
.4

.0
5 

F 
 

13
 Y

ea
rs

  
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

Th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 re

la
te

d 
to

 b
ei

ng
 

bu
llie

d 
in

 th
e 

un
it 

by
 a

no
th

er
 a

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
 re

si
di

ng
 a

t t
he

 h
om

e.
.. 

 

Th
e 

M
an

ge
r c

al
le

d 
a 

re
si

de
nt

s 
m

ee
tin

g 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 g
en

er
al

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
th

e 
an

ti-
bu

lly
in

g 
po

lic
y.

 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

Ye
s 

 

12
.4

.0
5 

F 13
 Y

ea
rs

  
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

na
nt

 re
qu

es
te

d 
th

at
 th

e 
be

ha
vi

ou
r o

f a
no

th
er

 y
ou

ng
 p

er
so

n 
in

 th
e 

U
ni

t w
ho

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 a

s 
be

g 
un

de
r t

he
 in

flu
en

ce
 o

f d
ru

gs
 a

nd
 b

e 
in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

e.
 

Th
e 

m
at

te
r w

as
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
M

an
ag

er
 o

f t
he

 h
om

e 
an

d 
th

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
M

an
ag

er
. 

 Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

Ye
s 

 

13
.4

.0
5 

F 
 

13
 Y

ea
rs

  
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 m

ad
e 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
al

le
ge

d 
be

ha
vi

ou
r o

f a
 m

em
be

r o
f 

st
af

f t
ow

ar
d 

th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

.  
Th

e 
al

le
ga

tio
n 

re
la

te
d 

to
 u

se
 o

f 
in

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 d

ic
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
te

ch
ni

qu
es

 u
se

d 
to

 p
hy

si
ca

lly
 

m
an

oe
uv

re
 S

.W
. 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 b

y 
Se

rv
ic

e 
M

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 w

as
 n

ot
 u

ph
el

d.
   

Th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
 

m
ak

in
g 

fa
ls

e 
al

le
ga

tio
n.

 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

Ye
s 

 

13
.4

.0
5 

F 16
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 m

ad
e 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
al

le
ge

d 
be

ha
vi

ou
r o

f a
 m

em
be

r o
f 

st
af

f t
ow

ar
d 

th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

.  
Th

e 
al

le
ga

tio
n 

re
la

te
d 

to
 u

se
 o

f 
in

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 d

ic
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
te

ch
ni

qu
es

 u
se

d 
to

 p
hy

si
ca

lly
 

m
an

oe
uv

re
 C

.Y
. 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 b

y 
Se

rv
ic

e 
M

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 w

as
 n

ot
 u

ph
el

d.
   

Th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
 

m
ak

in
g 

fa
ls

e 
al

le
ga

tio
n.

 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

Ye
s 

 

Page 8



- 3
 - 

D
at

e 
G

en
de

r/A
ge

 a
nd

 
Pl

ac
em

en
t C

at
eg

or
y 

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

  
O

ut
co

m
e 

Pe
rs

on
al

 C
on

ta
ct

 w
ith

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
O

ffi
ce

  
13

.4
.0

5 
F 16

 Y
ea

rs
 

(R
es

id
en

tia
l C

ar
e)

 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

co
nd

uc
t o

f a
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l M

an
ag

er
 a

lle
gi

ng
 th

at
 

sh
e 

w
as

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
in

flu
en

ce
 o

f 
al

co
ho

l w
he

n 
vi

si
tin

g 
th

e 
U

ni
t. 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 b

y 
Se

rv
ic

e 
M

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 w

as
 n

ot
 u

ph
el

d.
   

Th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
 

m
ak

in
g 

fa
ls

e 
al

le
ga

tio
n.

 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

Ye
s 

 

13
.4

.0
6 

F 13
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
a 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

 w
ith

 a
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ilit
y 

be
in

g 
tre

at
ed

 in
 a

 m
or

e 
pr

ef
er

en
tia

l 
m

an
ne

r t
ha

n 
th

e 
re

si
de

nt
 g

ro
up

. 

Th
e 

M
an

ag
er

 a
fte

r d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

w
ith

 
S.

W
. e

na
bl

ed
 h

er
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 

gr
ea

te
r a

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

er
s 

w
ith

 a
 d

is
ab

ilit
y.

 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

Ye
s 

 

13
.4

.0
5 

F 13
 Y

ea
rs

  
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

 C
om

pl
ai

nt
 a

bo
ut

 b
ei

ng
 b

ul
lie

d 
in

 th
e 

C
hi

ld
 C

ar
e 

U
ni

t b
y 

an
ot

he
r r

es
id

en
t. 

Th
e 

M
an

ag
er

 c
al

le
d 

a 
re

si
de

nt
s 

m
ee

tin
g 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 g

en
er

al
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

th
e 

an
ti-

bu
lly

in
g 

po
lic

y.
 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

Ye
s 

 

13
.4

.0
5 

F 16
 Y

ea
rs

  
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

 

 C
om

pl
ai

nt
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

cu
ltu

re
 o

f 
bu

lly
in

g 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
hi

ld
 C

ar
e 

U
ni

t 
an

d 
th

e 
st

af
f t

ea
m

 n
ot

 re
sp

on
di

ng
 in

 
fa

ir 
an

d 
eq

ui
ta

bl
e 

m
an

ne
r i

n 
th

ei
r 

ha
nd

lin
g 

of
 th

e 
si

tu
at

io
n.

  

Th
e 

M
an

ag
er

 c
al

le
d 

a 
re

si
de

nt
s 

m
ee

tin
g 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 g

en
er

al
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

th
e 

an
ti-

bu
lly

in
g 

po
lic

y.
 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

Ye
s 

 

13
.4

.0
5 

F 16
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

 C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

la
te

d 
to

 h
ow

 s
he

 
pe

rc
ei

ve
d 

  t
he

 s
ta

ff 
te

am
 to

 tr
ea

t a
 

cl
ie

nt
 d

iff
er

en
tly

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

ei
r 

le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ilit

y.
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

 a
nd

 th
e 

M
an

ag
er

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 

m
or

e 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 in

di
vi

du
al

 
pa

ck
ag

es
 o

f c
ar

e.
 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 
  

Ye
s 

 

Page 9



- 4
 - 

D
at

e 
G

en
de

r/A
ge

 a
nd

 
Pl

ac
em

en
t C

at
eg

or
y 

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

  
O

ut
co

m
e 

Pe
rs

on
al

 C
on

ta
ct

 w
ith

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
O

ffi
ce

  
15

.4
.0

5 
F 17

 Y
ea

rs
 

(P
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

lo
ok

ed
 

af
te

r) 

 C
om

pl
ai

ne
d 

th
at

 s
he

 w
as

 n
ot

 h
av

in
g 

re
gu

la
r c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 h

er
 S

oc
ia

l 
W

or
ke

r a
nd

 th
e 

di
ffi

cu
lti

es
 th

is
 w

as
 

pr
es

en
tin

g.
 

Te
am

 M
an

ag
er

 o
rg

an
is

ed
 fo

r t
he

 
So

ci
al

 W
or

ke
r t

o 
dr

aw
 u

p 
a 

sc
he

du
le

 
of

 v
is

its
 to

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

. 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

N
o 

 
 

20
.4

.0
5 

F 16
 Y

ea
rs

 
(F

os
te

r C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 a

bo
ut

 b
ei

ng
 b

ul
lie

d 
in

 
H

.P
.M

. a
nd

 b
ei

ng
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 
an

ot
he

r w
in

g.
 

Af
te

r d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
r a

nd
 W

et
he

rb
y 

Pr
is

on
, t

he
 y

ou
ng

 m
an

 w
as

 re
tu

rn
ed

 
to

 h
is

 p
re

fe
rre

d 
se

ct
io

n 
‘B

en
bo

w
 

U
ni

t’.
 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

N
o 

 

29
.4

.0
5 

M
  

9 
Ye

ar
s 

(R
es

pi
te

 C
ar

e)
 

N
ot

 b
ei

ng
 a

llo
w

ed
 to

 h
av

e 
hi

s 
be

dr
oo

m
 d

oo
r o

pe
n 

at
 n

ig
ht

 a
nd

 th
e 

an
xi

et
y 

th
is

 c
au

se
d 

in
 c

as
e 

he
 

ne
ed

ed
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

ss
is

ta
nc

e.
 

Th
e 

m
an

ag
er

 o
rg

an
is

ed
 fo

r t
he

 d
oo

r 
to

 re
m

ai
n 

op
en

 w
ith

ou
t b

re
ac

hi
ng

 fi
re

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

.  
C

om
pl

ai
nt

 re
so

lv
ed

 to
 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

’s
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n.

   

N
o 

 

12
.5

.0
5 

F 16
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

co
nd

uc
t o

f a
 

m
em

be
r o

f s
ta

ff.
  I

ss
ue

s 
in

vo
lv

ed
 

in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 d
ic

tio
n 

an
d 

th
re

at
s 

to
 

te
rm

in
at

e 
he

r l
on

g 
te

rm
 p

la
ce

m
en

t. 
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t i

nv
es

tig
at

io
n 

an
d 

di
sc

ip
lin

ar
y 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 in

vo
ke

d.
   

 Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

Ye
s 

 

17
.5

.0
5 

F 17
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

co
nd

uc
t o

f a
 

m
em

be
r o

f s
ta

ff 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 u
se

 o
f d

ic
tio

n 
an

d 
a 

la
ck

 o
f c

hi
ld

 c
ar

e 
fo

cu
s 

du
rin

g 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n.
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t i

nv
es

tig
at

io
n 

an
d 

di
sc

ip
lin

ar
y 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 in

vo
ke

d.
   

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

Ye
s 

 

19
.5

.0
5 

F 16
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

Th
e 

m
an

ne
r i

n 
w

hi
ch

 a
 m

em
be

r o
f 

st
af

f s
po

ke
 to

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

. 
Th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
rg

an
is

ed
 fo

r a
 

th
re

e 
w

ay
 m

ee
tin

g 
an

d 
re

so
lv

ed
 th

e 
di

ffi
cu

lti
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 th

e 
re

m
ov

al
 o

f 
th

e 
st

af
f m

em
be

r f
ro

m
 th

e 
Ke

y 
W

or
k 

Te
am

. 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

Ye
s 

 

Page 10



- 5
 - 

D
at

e 
G

en
de

r/A
ge

 a
nd

 
Pl

ac
em

en
t C

at
eg

or
y 

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

  
O

ut
co

m
e 

Pe
rs

on
al

 C
on

ta
ct

 w
ith

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
O

ffi
ce

  
26

.5
.0

5 
F 15

 Y
ea

rs
 

(O
ut

 o
f A

ut
ho

rit
y 

Pl
ac

em
en

t) 

C
on

ce
rn

s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

ca
re

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
 in

 h
er

 o
ut

 o
f 

au
th

or
ity

 p
la

ce
m

en
t a

nd
 a

 re
qu

es
t t

o 
ha

ve
 a

 n
ew

 s
oc

ia
l w

or
ke

r a
llo

ca
te

d.
 

Th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

of
fic

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 

in
vo

lv
ed

 w
ith

 th
is

 y
ou

ng
 p

er
so

n 
si

nc
e 

20
03

. T
hi

s 
yo

un
g 

pe
rs

on
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

St
ag

e 
1 

an
d 

St
ag

e 
2 

of
 th

e 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

 C
on

ce
rn

s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
is

 p
la

ce
m

en
t 

re
m

ai
ne

d 
on

go
in

g 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 it
s 

du
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

ca
m

e 
to

 a
 c

lo
se

 w
he

n 
th

e 
pl

ac
em

en
t w

as
 te

rm
in

at
ed

 in
 

Ju
ly

 2
00

6.
 

 Th
e 

ro
le

 o
f t

he
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
of

fic
e 

w
as

 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

 a
nd

 th
e 

ne
w

ly
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

so
ci

al
 w

or
ke

r t
o 

en
su

re
 h

er
 w

el
fa

re
 w

as
 s

af
eg

ua
rd

ed
 

an
d 

he
r n

ee
ds

 w
er

e 
m

et
.  

Su
pp

or
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 te
le

ph
on

e 
co

nt
ac

t, 
vi

si
ts

 to
 

th
e 

ho
m

e 
an

d 
th

e 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 b
y 

th
e 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
r a

t s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

re
vi

ew
s 

an
d 

ca
se

 p
la

nn
in

g 
m

ee
tin

gs
.  

C
on

ta
ct

 w
ith

 th
is

 y
ou

ng
 p

er
so

n 
re

m
ai

ns
 o

ng
oi

ng
. 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

Ye
s 

 

8.
6.

05
 

M
 

15
 Y

ea
rs

 
(F

os
te

r C
ar

e)
 

R
eq

ue
st

in
g 

a 
ch

an
ge

 o
f a

llo
ca

te
d 

So
ci

al
 W

or
ke

r, 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

co
nt

ac
t 

w
ith

 b
irt

h 
pa

re
nt

 a
nd

 d
is

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

at
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t’s
 in

te
nt

io
n 

to
 

re
m

ov
e 

hi
s 

C
ar

e 
O

rd
er

. 

Th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 w

as
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Te

am
 M

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rte
d 

by
 

th
e 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

R
ig

ht
s 

O
ffi

ce
r. 

 A
 n

ew
 

So
ci

al
 W

or
ke

r w
as

 a
llo

ca
te

d.
  B

irt
h 

m
ot

he
r w

as
 in

fo
rm

ed
 o

f f
ut

ur
e 

co
nt

ac
t a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

ar
e 

O
rd

er
 s

ta
tu

s 
w

as
 re

ta
in

ed
. 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

N
o 

 

Page 11



- 6
 - 

D
at

e 
G

en
de

r/A
ge

 a
nd

 
Pl

ac
em

en
t C

at
eg

or
y 

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

  
O

ut
co

m
e 

Pe
rs

on
al

 C
on

ta
ct

 w
ith

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
O

ffi
ce

  
10

.6
.0

5 
M

 
16

 Y
ea

rs
 

(R
es

id
en

tia
l C

ar
e)

 

Th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 b
y 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 p
la

ce
 th

e 
yo

un
g 

m
an

 a
t N

om
ad

.  
Th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
rs

on
 b

el
ie

ve
s 

he
 w

as
 

no
t g

iv
en

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 ti

m
e 

or
 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

fo
r t

he
 m

ov
e.

 

Pa
pe

rw
or

k 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
is

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
 

re
m

ai
ns

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

. 
Ye

s 
 

16
.6

.0
5 

M
 

11
 Y

ea
rs

  
(F

os
te

r C
ar

e)
 

Th
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

 th
is

 
yo

un
g 

pe
rs

on
’s

 S
oc

ia
l W

or
ke

r n
ot

 
pr

oc
es

si
ng

 th
e 

pa
pe

rw
or

k 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 
hi

s 
pa

ss
po

rt 
in

 ti
m

e 
fo

r L
.E

. t
o 

tra
ve

l 
ab

ro
ad

 o
n 

a 
sc

ho
ol

 tr
ip

. 

Th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 w

as
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Te

am
 M

an
ag

er
.  

Sh
e 

ap
ol

og
is

ed
 

fo
r t

he
 d

is
tre

ss
 th

is
 c

au
se

d 
hi

m
 a

nd
 

or
ga

ni
se

d 
fin

an
ce

 fo
r a

 h
ol

id
ay

 fo
r 

th
e 

fo
st

er
 fa

m
ily

 to
 B

ut
lin

s 
an

d 
in

 
ad

di
tio

n 
he

 w
as

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
w

ith
 fi

fty
 

po
un

ds
 s

pe
nd

in
g 

m
on

ey
. 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

N
o 

 

4.
7.

05
 

F 16
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
pi

te
 C

ar
e)

 

C
om

pl
ai

ne
d 

ab
ou

t h
er

 s
le

ep
 b

ei
ng

 
di

sr
up

te
d 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
be

ha
vi

ou
r o

f 
an

ot
he

r y
ou

ng
 p

er
so

n.
 

 T
he

 y
ou

ng
 p

er
so

n 
w

as
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 

ha
ve

 a
n 

ov
er

ni
gh

t s
ta

y 
at

 B
ra

m
le

y 
H

ou
se

 w
he

n 
th

e 
ot

he
r y

ou
ng

 p
er

so
n 

ca
us

in
g 

th
e 

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e 

w
as

 n
ot

 
pr

es
en

t. 
 S

at
is

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

.  

N
o 

 

1.
7.

05
 

F 
 

19
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

Be
in

g 
bu

llie
d 

by
 o

th
er

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
re

si
di

ng
 a

t t
he

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

U
ni

t. 
Th

e 
M

an
ag

er
, C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
O

ffi
ce

r 
an

d 
al

l t
he

 S
oc

ia
l W

or
ke

rs
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
rs

on
 m

et
 w

ith
 th

e 
re

si
de

nt
 g

ro
up

 to
 d

is
cu

ss
 a

nt
i-

bu
lly

in
g 

st
ra

te
gi

es
. 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

Ye
s 

 

1.
7.

05
 

M
 

13
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

  

Ab
ou

t b
ei

ng
 b

ul
lie

d 
by

 o
th

er
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 a
t t

he
 C

hi
ld

 C
ar

e 
U

ni
t. 

Th
e 

yo
un

g 
m

an
 d

ec
id

ed
 to

 w
ith

dr
aw

 
hi

s 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

. 
N

o 
 

Page 12



- 7
 - 

D
at

e 
G

en
de

r/A
ge

 a
nd

 
Pl

ac
em

en
t C

at
eg

or
y 

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

  
O

ut
co

m
e 

Pe
rs

on
al

 C
on

ta
ct

 w
ith

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
O

ffi
ce

  
12

.7
.0

5 
F 13

 Y
ea

rs
  

(R
es

id
en

tia
l C

ar
e)

 

R
eg

ar
di

ng
 b

ei
ng

 b
ul

lie
d 

by
 o

th
er

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

t t
he

 C
hi

ld
 C

ar
e 

U
ni

t. 
Su

pp
or

t p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 th
e 

U
ni

t 
M

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 th

e 
st

af
f t

ea
m

 a
nd

 th
e 

m
at

te
r w

as
 re

so
lv

ed
.  

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

 re
so

lv
ed

 to
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

’s
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n.

 

Ye
s 

 

6.
7.

05
 

F 16
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

ne
d 

ab
ou

t t
he

 s
ta

ff 
m

em
be

rs
 

an
d 

th
e 

te
ch

ni
qu

es
 th

ey
 u

se
d 

to
 

re
m

ov
e 

th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 fr
om

 th
e 

ki
tc

he
n 

ar
ea

 b
y 

gr
ab

bi
ng

 th
ei

r 
cl

ot
he

s.
 

Th
e 

pa
pe

rw
or

k 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
is

 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

 re
m

ai
ns

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

. 
Ye

s 
 

18
.7

.0
5 

F 
 

13
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

 C
om

pl
ai

ne
d 

ab
ou

t t
he

 te
ch

ni
qu

es
 

us
ed

 b
y 

a 
m

em
be

r o
f s

ta
ff 

to
 re

tra
in

 
hi

m
. 

Th
e 

pa
pe

rw
or

k 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
is

 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

 re
m

ai
ns

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

. 
Ye

s 
 

19
.7

.0
5 

F 19
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

 

C
on

ce
rn

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
be

in
g 

bu
llie

d 
by

 
ot

he
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

re
si

di
ng

 a
t t

he
 

ho
m

e.
 

Th
e 

m
an

ag
er

, C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
r 

an
d 

Lo
ca

lit
y 

So
ci

al
 W

or
ke

r m
et

 w
ith

 
al

l t
he

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
e 

bu
lly

in
g 

cu
ltu

re
. 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

Ye
s 

  

19
.7

.0
5 

F 14
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

no
t b

ei
ng

 a
bl

e 
to

 h
av

e 
ov

er
ni

gh
t s

ta
ys

 w
ith

 h
er

 
gr

an
dm

ot
he

r. 

Th
e 

Te
am

 M
an

ag
er

 in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 a

nd
 a

po
lo

gi
se

d 
fo

r t
he

 
de

la
y 

in
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
th

e 
pa

pe
rw

or
k 

an
d 

ac
tio

ne
d 

al
l o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 m

at
te

rs
. 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

N
o 

 

2.
8.

05
 

F 19
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

be
in

g 
bu

llie
d 

by
 

tw
o 

ot
he

r y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
re

si
di

ng
 a

t 
th

e 
C

hi
ld

 C
ar

e 
U

ni
t. 

Th
e 

un
it 

M
an

ag
er

, C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
r a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l W
or

ke
rs

 fo
r t

he
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 m
et

 w
ith

 th
e 

cl
ie

nt
 

gr
ou

p 
an

d 
di

sc
us

se
d 

an
ti-

bu
lly

in
g 

st
ra

te
gi

es
.  

  
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

Ye
s 

 

Page 13



- 8
 - 

D
at

e 
G

en
de

r/A
ge

 a
nd

 
Pl

ac
em

en
t C

at
eg

or
y 

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

  
O

ut
co

m
e 

Pe
rs

on
al

 C
on

ta
ct

 w
ith

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
O

ffi
ce

  
2.

8.
05

 
F 

 
16

 Y
ea

rs
 

(R
es

id
en

tia
l C

ar
e)

 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 m

ad
e 

ab
ou

t t
he

 m
an

ne
r i

n 
w

hi
ch

 th
e 

st
af

f u
nd

er
to

ok
 a

 s
ea

rc
h 

of
 

he
r b

ed
ro

om
 a

re
a.

 

Th
e 

m
an

ag
er

 in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 a

nd
 s

he
 w

as
 s

at
is

fie
d 

w
ith

 
th

e 
ex

pl
an

at
io

n 
as

 to
 w

hy
, t

he
 s

ea
rc

h 
w

as
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n.
 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

Ye
s 

 

2.
8.

05
 

F 16
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

pr
ac

tic
e 

of
 tw

o 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f s
ta

ff 
w

or
ki

ng
 a

t t
he

 C
hi

ld
 

C
ar

e 
U

ni
t. 

A 
ch

ild
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

as
 

co
nv

en
ed

 a
nd

 a
n 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
tra

in
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 s
ta

ff 
m

em
be

rs
 

in
vo

lv
ed

. 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

Ye
s 

 

8.
8.

05
 

M
 

12
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
pi

te
 C

ar
e)

 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

di
sr

up
tiv

e 
be

ha
vi

ou
r o

f a
no

th
er

 re
si

de
nt

. 
Th

e 
M

an
ag

er
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 th

e 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

 a
nd

 w
ith

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

s 
co

ns
en

t p
ur

ch
as

ed
 h

im
 a

 
pa

ir 
of

 h
ea

d 
ph

on
es

 to
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

no
is

e.
 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

Ye
s 

 

25
.8

.0
5 

F 13
 Y

ea
rs

 
(F

os
te

r C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 m

ad
e 

in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 

th
e 

pr
ac

tic
e 

of
 h

er
 S

oc
ia

l W
or

ke
r f

or
 

fa
ilin

g 
to

 in
te

gr
at

e 
he

r i
nt

o 
th

e 
fo

st
er

 
pl

ac
em

en
t o

n 
a 

gr
ad

ua
l b

as
is

. 

Th
e 

Te
am

 M
an

ag
er

 in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 a

nd
 a

 le
tte

r o
f a

po
lo

gy
 w

as
 

is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
So

ci
al

 W
or

ke
r. 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

Ye
s 

 

2.
9.

05
 

F 16
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

an
ct

io
n 

im
po

se
d 

fo
r 

da
m

ag
e 

ca
us

ed
 to

 a
 ta

bl
e 

fa
br

ic
. 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
M

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

an
ct

io
n 

re
m

ai
ne

d 
un

ch
an

ge
d.

   
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

N
o 

 

16
.9

.0
5 

F 16
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

Yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

hi
ld

 C
ar

e 
U

ni
t s

te
al

in
g 

he
r i

nd
ep

en
de

nt
 fo

od
 

st
oc

k.
 

Th
is

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
 w

as
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
M

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 m

is
si

ng
 it

em
s 

re
pl

ac
ed

.  
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r 

N
o 

 

Page 14



- 9
 - 

D
at

e 
G

en
de

r/A
ge

 a
nd

 
Pl

ac
em

en
t C

at
eg

or
y 

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

  
O

ut
co

m
e 

Pe
rs

on
al

 C
on

ta
ct

 w
ith

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
O

ffi
ce

  
th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
rs

on
. 

19
.9

.0
5 

M
 

14
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 a

bo
ut

 b
ei

ng
 b

ul
lie

d 
by

 
ot

he
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

re
si

di
ng

 a
t t

he
 

C
hi

ld
 C

ar
e 

U
ni

t a
nd

 h
av

in
g 

hi
s 

m
ob

ile
 p

ho
ne

 s
to

le
n 

by
 th

em
. 

M
an

ag
er

 in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
ed

 h
is

 m
ob

ile
 p

ho
ne

. 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

Ye
s 

 

26
.9

.0
5 

F 13
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

be
in

g 
bu

llie
d 

by
 

an
ot

he
r r

es
id

en
t. 

Pa
pe

rw
or

k 
st

ill 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g.
 

N
o 

 

29
.9

.0
5 

M
 

16
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

ca
re

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 

of
 h

is
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

fo
st

er
 c

ar
er

s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

ph
ys

ic
al

 c
ha

st
is

em
en

t. 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

ch
ild

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
.  

Th
e 

al
le

ga
tio

ns
 m

ad
e 

co
ul

d 
no

t b
e 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
te

d.
 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 w
as

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 A
.F

. b
y 

hi
s 

In
de

pe
nd

en
t R

ev
ie

w
in

g 
O

ffi
ce

r. 
Le

ve
l o

f s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
un

kn
ow

n.
 

Ye
s 

 

3.
10

.0
5 

F 12
 Y

ea
rs

 
(F

os
te

r C
ar

e)
 

R
eq

ue
st

 v
ia

 th
e 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
r 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
H

.W
. i

n 
co

nv
er

tin
g 

th
e 

fo
st

er
 p

la
ce

m
en

t t
o 

th
e 

ca
te

go
ry

 o
f 

lo
ng

 te
rm

. 

Th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ca
se

 p
la

nn
in

g 
m

ee
tin

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
ag

re
em

en
t w

as
 re

ac
he

d 
to

 
se

cu
re

 H
.W

’s
. p

la
ce

m
en

t t
o 

th
at

 o
f 

lo
ng

 te
rm

.  
C

o-
w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
th

is
 is

su
e 

w
as

 w
ith

 th
e 

M
an

ag
er

 o
f t

he
 

Fo
st

er
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

e,
 F

os
te

r C
ar

er
 a

nd
 

th
e 

So
ci

al
 W

or
ke

r. 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

Ye
s 

 

4.
10

.0
5 

M
 

17
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

eu
ni

fic
at

io
n 

w
ith

 
Fa

m
ily

) 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

co
nc

er
ni

ng
 n

ot
 b

ei
ng

 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

hi
s 

fu
ll 

cl
ot

hi
ng

 a
llo

w
an

ce
 

af
te

r b
ei

ng
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

d 
ba

ck
 h

om
e.

 

Th
ro

ug
h 

ne
go

tia
tio

ns
 w

ith
 th

e 
Te

am
 

M
an

ag
er

 h
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 £
10

0 
of

 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
m

on
ie

s.
 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

Ye
s 

 

4.
10

.0
5 

F 16
 Y

ea
rs

 
(F

os
te

r C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

ro
ut

in
es

 
w

ith
 h

er
 fo

st
er

 p
la

ce
m

en
t. 

Yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

 d
ec

id
ed

 n
ot

 to
 p

ur
su

e 
he

r c
om

pl
ai

nt
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

pl
ac

em
en

t b
re

ak
do

w
n.

 

N
o 

  

Page 15



- 1
0 

- 
D

at
e 

G
en

de
r/A

ge
 a

nd
 

Pl
ac

em
en

t C
at

eg
or

y 
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
  

O
ut

co
m

e 
Pe

rs
on

al
 C

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
  

4.
10

.0
5 

M
 

17
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

eu
ni

fic
at

io
n 

w
ith

 
Fa

m
ily

) 

R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r a

 re
vi

ew
 o

f h
is

 
al

lo
w

an
ce

s 
po

st
 le

av
in

g 
ca

re
. 

R
ev

ie
w

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

by
 th

e 
Te

am
 

M
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 a
 c

om
m

itm
en

t m
ad

e 
to

 
re

pa
y 

an
y 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g 

fin
an

ce
s.

   
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

Ye
s 

 

7.
10

.0
5 

F 17
 Y

ea
rs

  
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

di
sr

up
tio

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

se
m

i-i
nd

ep
en

de
nt

 u
ni

t a
nd

 
th

e 
pr

ob
le

m
 th

is
 c

au
se

d 
to

 h
er

 y
ou

ng
 

ch
ild

. 

Th
e 

M
an

ag
er

 is
su

ed
 w

rit
te

n 
no

tif
ic

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

 c
on

ce
rn

ed
 

to
 re

du
ce

 h
is

 m
us

ic
 s

ys
te

m
. 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 n

ot
 re

so
lv

ed
 w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

’s
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

bu
t d

id
 n

ot
 

pu
rs

ue
 th

e 
m

at
te

r d
ue

 to
 o

th
er

 
co

m
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 in
 h

er
 p

er
so

na
l 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s.
 

Ye
s 

 

11
.1

1.
05

 
M

 
14

 Y
ea

rs
 

(F
os

te
r C

ar
e)

 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

co
nd

uc
t o

f a
 

fo
st

er
 c

ar
er

 a
nd

 th
e 

ty
pe

 o
f p

hy
si

ca
l 

re
st

ra
in

t h
e 

de
pl

oy
ed

. 

Th
is

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
 w

as
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 

un
de

r t
he

 c
hi

ld
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

. 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

N
o 

 

11
.1

1.
05

 
F 13

 Y
ea

rs
 

(F
os

te
r C

ar
e)

 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

co
nd

uc
t o

f a
 

fo
st

er
 c

ar
er

 a
nd

 th
e 

ty
pe

 o
f p

hy
si

ca
l 

re
st

ra
in

t h
e 

de
pl

oy
ed

. 

Th
is

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
 w

as
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 

un
de

r t
he

 c
hi

ld
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

. 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

N
o 

 

11
.1

1.
05

 
F 19

 Y
ea

rs
 

(R
es

id
in

g 
at

 h
om

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

fa
m

ily
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 

he
rs

el
f a

nd
 n

ew
 b

or
n 

ch
ild

. 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 o

ffi
ce

r c
o-

w
or

ke
d 

th
e 

ca
se

 
to

 a
gr

ee
 h

ow
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
an

ag
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

he
r v

ie
w

s 
an

d 
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

. 
Th

is
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

 w
as

 in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

 
un

de
r t

he
 c

hi
ld

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
. 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

Ye
s 

 

Page 16



- 1
1 

- 
D

at
e 

G
en

de
r/A

ge
 a

nd
 

Pl
ac

em
en

t C
at

eg
or

y 
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
  

O
ut

co
m

e 
Pe

rs
on

al
 C

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
  

5.
12

.0
5 

M
 

12
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

Th
e 

la
ck

 o
f a

va
ila

bl
e 

m
on

ie
s 

to
 

fin
an

ce
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

hi
ld

 
C

ar
e 

U
ni

t d
ue

 to
 th

e 
pe

tty
 c

as
h 

im
pr

es
s 

be
in

g 
re

du
ce

d 
 

M
an

ag
er

 p
ro

fil
ed

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 w

ith
 

se
ni

or
 m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
Th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
rs

on
 w

ill 
aw

ai
t m

an
ag

em
en

t’s
 

de
ci

si
on

 b
ef

or
e 

he
 w

ill 
st

at
e 

if 
he

 is
 

sa
tis

fie
d.

 

N
o 

 

5.
12

.0
5 

M
 

13
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

Th
e 

la
ck

 o
f a

va
ila

bl
e 

m
on

ie
s 

to
 

fin
an

ce
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

hi
ld

 
C

ar
e 

U
ni

t d
ue

 to
 th

e 
pe

tty
 c

as
h 

im
pr

es
s 

be
in

g 
re

du
ce

d 

M
an

ag
er

 p
ro

fil
ed

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 w

ith
 

se
ni

or
 m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
 H

e 
w

ill 
aw

ai
t m

an
ag

em
en

t’s
 d

ec
is

io
n 

be
fo

re
 h

e 
w

ill 
st

at
e 

if 
he

 is
 s

at
is

fie
d.

 

N
o 

 

8.
12

.0
5 

M
 

16
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

be
in

g 
bu

llie
d 

in
 

a 
C

hi
ld

 C
ar

e 
U

ni
t. 

Th
e 

M
an

ag
er

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

an
ti-

bu
lly

in
g 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 a

s 
pe

r t
he

 
ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
of

fic
er

. 

Ye
s 

 

12
.1

2.
05

 
F 16

 Y
ea

rs
 

(R
es

id
en

tia
l C

ar
e)

 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 th

at
 th

e 
C

hi
ld

 C
ar

e 
U

ni
t’s

 
w

as
hi

ng
 m

ac
hi

ne
 b

ei
ng

 b
ro

ke
n 

an
d 

th
e 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
th

is
 c

re
at

ed
 fo

r t
he

 
ho

m
e.

 

Th
e 

m
at

te
r w

as
 b

ro
ug

ht
 to

 th
e 

at
te

nt
io

n 
of

 s
en

io
r m

an
ag

em
en

t b
y 

th
e 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
r a

nd
 

au
th

or
is

at
io

n 
w

as
 g

iv
en

 th
at

 d
ay

 to
 

pu
rc

ha
se

 a
 n

ew
 w

as
hi

ng
 m

ac
hi

ne
. 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

N
o 

 

14
.1

2.
05

 
F 15

 Y
ea

rs
 

(O
ut

 o
f A

ut
ho

rit
y)

 

R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r s

up
po

rt 
to

 re
ce

iv
e 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
C

hr
is

tm
as

 p
re

se
nt

 a
llo

w
an

ce
 

as
 th

os
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 a
re

 
lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r i
n 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
So

ci
al

 
W

or
ke

r a
nd

 s
he

 re
ce

iv
ed

 th
e 

fu
ll 

al
lo

w
an

ce
. 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

N
o 

 

2.
2.

06
 

F 18
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

eu
ni

fic
at

io
n 

w
ith

 
Fa

m
ily

) 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

ca
re

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 

of
 h

er
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

fo
st

er
 c

ar
er

. 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

 a
lo

ng
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 m
at

te
rs

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

ch
ild

 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
.  

Fo
st

er
 c

ar
er

 
de

-re
gi

st
er

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Fo

st
er

in
g 

Pa
ne

l.
 Th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
rs

on
s 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 
ho

w
 th

is
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

 w
as

 re
so

lv
ed

 is
 

N
o 

 

Page 17



- 1
2 

- 
D

at
e 

G
en

de
r/A

ge
 a

nd
 

Pl
ac

em
en

t C
at

eg
or

y 
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
  

O
ut

co
m

e 
Pe

rs
on

al
 C

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
  

no
t k

no
w

.  
Th

is
 is

 d
ue

 to
 is

su
es

 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 h
er

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 
an

d 
ha

vi
ng

 m
ov

ed
 o

ut
 o

f t
he

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 a
re

a.
  

16
.3

.0
6 

M
 

10
 Y

ea
rs

 
(O

ut
 o

f A
ut

ho
rit

y 
Pl

ac
em

en
t) 

Q
ua

lit
y 

As
su

ra
nc

e 
by

 th
e 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
r o

f a
n 

ou
t o

f A
ut

ho
rit

y 
pl

ac
em

en
t. 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
r p

ro
vi

de
d 

su
pp

or
t 

to
 th

e 
So

ci
al

 W
or

ke
r i

n 
th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f c

ar
e 

pr
ac

tic
es

 a
t o

ut
 

of
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

pl
ac

em
en

t. 
 T

o 
en

su
re

 
hi

s 
w

el
fa

re
 w

as
 b

ei
ng

 p
ro

m
ot

ed
 a

nd
 

sa
fe

gu
ar

ds
 w

er
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 to
 p

ro
te

ct
 

hi
s 

rig
ht

s 
be

in
g 

up
he

ld
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

hi
s 

le
ve

l o
f v

ul
ne

ra
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

ag
e.

  
C

on
ta

ct
 re

m
ai

ns
 o

ng
oi

ng
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
r, 

So
ci

al
 W

or
ke

r 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 s

at
is

fie
d 

w
ith

 
C

.O
’s

. i
nv

ol
ve

m
en

t. 

Ye
s 

 

5.
4.

06
 

F 15
 Y

ea
rs

 
(O

ut
 o

f A
ut

ho
rit

y 
Pl

ac
em

en
t) 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

in
co

ns
is

te
nt

 
ca

re
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 o
f h

er
 o

ut
 o

f A
ut

ho
rit

y 
pl

ac
em

en
t. 

C
as

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 c

on
ve

ne
d 

in
 w

hi
ch

 
th

e 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
O

ffi
ce

r a
ss

is
te

d 
th

e 
So

ci
al

 W
or

ke
r i

n 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
th

e 
ca

re
 

re
gi

m
e.

  T
he

 o
ut

co
m

e 
of

 w
hi

ch
 w

as
 

a 
m

or
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 h

er
 

ca
re

 a
nd

 in
 s

us
ta

in
in

g 
co

nt
ac

t w
ith

 
th

e 
ex

te
nd

ed
 fa

m
ily

 S
at

is
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 p

er
so

n.
 

Ye
s 

6.
4.

06
 

M
 

16
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

bu
lly

in
g 

cu
ltu

re
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
hi

ld
 C

ar
e 

U
ni

t. 
M

an
ag

er
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
an

ti-
bu

lly
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
. 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 
  

Ye
s 

 

6.
4.

06
 

F 15
 Y

ea
rs

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

 re
la

te
d 

to
 th

e 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 
be

in
g 

im
po

se
d 

on
 th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
’s

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
ki

tc
he

n 
ar

ea
. 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 th
e 

M
an

ag
er

 
of

 th
e 

un
it 

ag
re

ed
 a

 m
or

e 
ch

ild
 

ce
nt

re
d 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 th

e 
un

it’
s 

Ye
s 

 

Page 18



- 1
3 

- 
D

at
e 

G
en

de
r/A

ge
 a

nd
 

Pl
ac

em
en

t C
at

eg
or

y 
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
  

O
ut

co
m

e 
Pe

rs
on

al
 C

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
  

(R
es

id
en

tia
l C

ar
e)

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 ro

ut
in

es
. 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 
13

.4
.0

6 
F 13

 Y
ea

rs
 

(R
es

id
en

tia
l C

ar
e)

 

Bu
lly

in
g 

by
 a

no
th

er
 re

si
de

nt
 a

t t
he

 
C

hi
ld

 C
ar

e 
U

ni
t. 

D
ue

 to
 th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 a

lle
ga

tio
ns

 
th

e 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

 w
as

 in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

 u
nd

er
 

th
e 

ch
ild

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
.  

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
r r

eq
ue

st
ed

 
ad

di
tio

ns
/s

up
po

rt 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 h
er

 
by

 th
e 

lo
ok

ed
 a

fte
r n

ur
se

. 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

Ye
s 

 

19
.4

.0
6 

M
 

14
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

la
te

d 
to

 b
ei

ng
 b

ul
lie

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
hi

ld
 C

ar
e 

U
ni

t. 
An

ti-
bu

lly
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

M
an

ag
er

.  
Th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
rs

on
 

re
tu

rn
ed

 h
om

e 
an

d 
no

 re
sp

on
se

 w
as

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 C
om

pl
ai

nt
 O

ffi
ce

r’s
 

co
rre

sp
on

de
nc

e 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

hi
s 

le
ve

l 
of

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
to

 th
e 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 h

is
 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
. 

N
o 

 

21
.4

.0
6 

F 16
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

st
af

f t
ea

m
s 

in
co

ns
is

te
nt

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

‘m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 
ho

m
e 

pr
ot

oc
ol

’. 

Th
e 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
r a

nd
 M

an
ag

er
 

m
et

 w
ith

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

 a
nd

 w
er

e 
ab

le
 to

 re
so

lv
e 

th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 b

y 
en

su
rin

g 
st

af
f w

er
e 

fu
lly

 c
on

ve
rs

an
t 

w
ith

 th
e 

po
lic

y.
 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

Ye
s 

 

21
.4

.0
6 

F 15
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
pi

te
 C

ar
e)

  
 

 C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

di
sr

up
tio

n 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ni
gh

t b
y 

an
ot

he
r y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

 re
su

lti
ng

 in
 h

er
 h

av
in

g 
a 

lo
ss

 
of

 s
le

ep
. 

Th
e 

m
an

ag
er

 a
po

lo
gi

se
d 

fo
r t

he
 

di
sr

up
tio

n 
an

d 
w

ou
ld

 m
on

ito
r t

he
 

si
tu

at
io

n.
 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

N
o 

 

26
.4

.0
6 

M
 

13
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

Su
pp

or
t o

f C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
r 

re
qu

es
te

d 
at

 ti
m

e 
of

 h
er

 v
is

it 
to

 th
e 

C
hi

ld
 C

ar
e 

U
ni

t. 

Th
ro

ug
h 

ne
go

tia
tio

ns
 w

ith
 th

e 
M

an
ag

er
, C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t w

as
 

Ye
s 

 

Page 19



- 1
4 

- 
D

at
e 

G
en

de
r/A

ge
 a

nd
 

Pl
ac

em
en

t C
at

eg
or

y 
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
  

O
ut

co
m

e 
Pe

rs
on

al
 C

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
  

re
ac

he
d 

to
 jo

in
tly

 fu
nd

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
of

 
ne

w
 tr

ai
ne

rs
 b

y 
hi

m
 c

on
tri

bu
tin

g 
a 

fe
e 

to
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l c
os

ts
. 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 
27

.4
.0

6 
F 14

 Y
ea

rs
 

(R
es

id
en

tia
l C

ar
e)

 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 a

bo
ut

 b
ei

ng
 b

ul
lie

d 
in

 th
e 

C
hi

ld
 C

ar
e 

U
ni

t b
y 

an
ot

he
r r

es
id

en
t. 

M
an

ag
er

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t’s

 a
nt

i-b
ul

ly
in

g 
po

lic
y.

 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

Ye
s 

 

5.
5.

06
 

F 14
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

a 
st

af
f 

m
em

be
r’s

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
in

 m
an

ag
in

g 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
be

ha
vi

ou
r r

es
ul

tin
g 

in
 

m
ar

ks
 to

 h
er

 a
rm

. 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
M

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 M

an
ag

er
 o

f t
he

 
ho

m
e.

   
 At

 th
e 

cl
os

e 
of

 th
e 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
rs

on
 a

lth
ou

gh
 h

av
in

g 
si

gn
ed

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

fo
rm

 s
til

l 
re

m
ai

ne
d 

un
co

nv
in

ce
d 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
co

nd
uc

t o
f t

he
 s

ta
ff 

m
em

be
r 

co
nc

er
ne

d.
  H

ow
ev

er
, s

he
 d

id
 n

ot
 

w
an

t t
o 

pu
rs

ue
 th

e 
m

at
te

r a
ny

 
fu

rth
er

. 

Ye
s 

 

5.
5.

06
 

F 14
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

Be
in

g 
bu

llie
d 

by
 a

no
th

er
 re

si
de

nt
 in

 
th

e 
ho

m
e.

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
O

ffi
ce

r a
dv

is
ed

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
om

 o
f h

er
 ri

gh
t t

o 
in

vo
lv

e 
th

e 
Po

lic
e 

du
e 

to
 h

av
in

g 
be

en
 

ph
ys

ic
al

ly
 a

ss
au

lte
d.

  T
he

 M
an

ag
er

 
al

so
 in

te
rv

en
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

up
po

rti
ng

 
st

at
em

en
t t

o 
th

e 
Po

lic
e.

 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

  

Ye
s 

 

9.
5.

06
 

F 
Th

e 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

 re
la

te
s 

to
 s

ta
ff 

m
em

be
rs

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
w

he
n 

im
po

si
ng

 
Th

e 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

 w
as

 in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

M
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 s
he

 a
cc

ep
te

d 
th

e 
Ye

s 

Page 20



- 1
5 

- 
D

at
e 

G
en

de
r/A

ge
 a

nd
 

Pl
ac

em
en

t C
at

eg
or

y 
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
  

O
ut

co
m

e 
Pe

rs
on

al
 C

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
  

13
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

ex
te

rn
al

 c
on

tro
ls

.  
Th

is
 re

su
lte

d 
in

 
SR

 re
ce

iv
in

g 
m

ar
ks

 to
 h

er
 b

ac
k.

 
ou

tc
om

e 
of

 th
e 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n.
   

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

so
lv

ed
 to

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
’s

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n.
 

11
.5

.0
6 

M
 

13
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

Th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 b
y 

th
e 

C
hi

ld
 C

ar
e 

U
ni

t 
to

 w
ith

dr
aw

 a
ro

m
at

he
ra

py
. 

Th
e 

Pr
ov

id
ed

 M
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 U
ni

t 
M

an
ag

er
 a

re
 to

 re
vi

ew
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

in
g 

ar
om

at
he

ra
py

 in
 

th
e 

un
it.

   
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

N
o 

 

11
.5

.0
6 

M
 

12
 y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

      

Th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 b
y 

th
e 

C
hi

ld
 C

ar
e 

U
ni

t 
to

 w
ith

dr
aw

 a
ro

m
at

he
ra

py
. 

Th
e 

Pr
ov

id
ed

 M
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 U
ni

t 
M

an
ag

er
 a

re
 to

 re
vi

ew
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

in
g 

ar
om

at
he

ra
py

 in
 

th
e 

un
it.

   
C

om
pl

ai
nt

 re
so

lv
ed

 to
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

’s
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n.

   

N
o 

 

11
.5

.0
6 

M
 

12
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

Th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 b
y 

th
e 

C
hi

ld
 C

ar
e 

U
ni

t 
to

 w
ith

dr
aw

 a
ro

m
at

he
ra

py
. 

Th
e 

Pr
ov

id
ed

 M
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 U
ni

t 
M

an
ag

er
 a

re
 to

 re
vi

ew
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

in
g 

ar
om

at
he

ra
py

 in
 

th
e 

un
it.

   
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
.  

 

N
o 

 

11
.5

.0
6 

F 17
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

Th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 b
y 

th
e 

C
hi

ld
 C

ar
e 

U
ni

t 
to

 w
ith

dr
aw

 a
ro

m
at

he
ra

py
. 

Th
e 

Pr
ov

id
ed

 M
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 U
ni

t 
M

an
ag

er
 a

re
 to

 re
vi

ew
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

in
g 

ar
om

at
he

ra
py

 in
 

th
e 

un
it.

   
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

N
o 

 

18
.5

.0
6 

F 
Be

in
g 

bu
llie

d 
in

 a
 C

hi
ld

 C
ar

e 
U

ni
t b

y 
Pa

pe
rw

or
k 

is
 s

til
l o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 o

n 
th

is
 

Ye
s 

 

Page 21



- 1
6 

- 
D

at
e 

G
en

de
r/A

ge
 a

nd
 

Pl
ac

em
en

t C
at

eg
or

y 
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
  

O
ut

co
m

e 
Pe

rs
on

al
 C

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
  

13
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

an
ot

he
r r

es
id

en
t. 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
. 

18
.5

.0
6 

F 13
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
co

nt
ac

t b
y 

an
ot

he
r m

al
e 

re
si

de
nt

. 
Th

e 
M

an
ag

er
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

st
af

fin
g 

le
ve

ls
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

S.
H

’s
. w

el
fa

re
 w

as
 

sa
fe

gu
ar

de
d 

an
d 

al
l S

oc
ia

l W
or

ke
rs

 
sp

ok
e 

in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 w
ith

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 fo
r w

ho
m

 th
ey

 w
er

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e.
 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

ou
tc

om
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

. 

Ye
s 

 

19
.5

.0
6 

F 16
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 a

bo
ut

 h
er

 s
ch

oo
l 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 re

co
rd

 b
ei

ng
 u

se
d 

as
 a

n 
in

ce
nt

iv
e 

to
 re

ce
iv

e 
fa

m
ily

 c
on

ta
ct

. 

Im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

 
be

in
g 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fa
m

ily
 c

on
ta

ct
 w

as
 re

-
es

ta
bl

is
he

d.
 

N
.K

. d
id

 n
ot

 p
ur

su
e 

he
r c

om
pl

ai
nt

. 

N
o 

 

22
.5

.0
6 

F 17
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

Se
m

i-I
nd

ep
en

de
nt

 
Ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 

Su
pp

or
t r

eq
ue

st
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
r r

eg
ar

di
ng

 th
e 

di
ffi

cu
lti

es
 W

.B
. w

as
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

in
g 

in
 

th
e 

tra
ns

iti
on

 fr
om

 a
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l c
hi

ld
 

ca
re

 u
ni

t t
o 

se
m

i-i
nd

ep
en

de
nt

 li
vi

ng
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n.

 

Th
ro

ug
h 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

 a
nd

 
m

ak
in

g 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

be
ha

lf 
of

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

 b
y 

th
e 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
r p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls

 
re

al
is

ed
 th

e 
pl

ac
em

en
t w

as
 n

ot
 

m
ee

tin
g 

he
r n

ee
ds

.  
Ad

di
tio

na
l 

su
pp

or
t w

as
 a

ls
o 

or
ga

ni
se

d 
by

 th
e 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
’s

 O
ffi

ce
r b

y 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 o

f 
th

e 
‘lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r n
ur

se
’, 

th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l 

pr
ac

tit
io

ne
r a

nd
 a

 c
lin

ic
al

 
ps

yc
ho

lo
gi

st
.  

Su
pp

or
t t

o 
th

is
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

rs
on

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
on

go
in

g 
si

nc
e 

20
04

 
an

d 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

to
 d

at
e.

   
Sh

e 
is

 s
at

is
fie

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
of

 th
e 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
r. 

 

Ye
s 

 

24
.5

.0
6 

F 16
 Y

ea
rs

 
Th

e 
co

nd
uc

t o
f a

 m
em

be
r o

f s
ta

ff 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

he
r a

tti
tu

de
 a

nd
 c

ho
ic

e 
of

 
di

ct
io

n 
w

he
n 

sp
ea

ki
ng

 to
 th

e 
yo

un
g 

Pa
pe

rw
or

k 
on

 th
is

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
 is

 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g.
 

Ye
s 

 

Page 22



- 1
7 

- 
D

at
e 

G
en

de
r/A

ge
 a

nd
 

Pl
ac

em
en

t C
at

eg
or

y 
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
  

O
ut

co
m

e 
Pe

rs
on

al
 C

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
  

(R
es

id
en

tia
l C

ar
e)

 
pe

rs
on

. 
  

24
.5

.0
6 

F 13
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

Th
e 

co
nd

uc
t o

f a
 m

em
be

r o
f s

ta
ff 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
he

r a
tti

tu
de

 a
nd

 c
ho

ic
e 

of
 

di
ct

io
n 

w
he

n 
sp

ea
ki

ng
 to

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

. 

Pa
pe

rw
or

k 
on

 th
is

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
 is

 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g.
 

Ye
s 

 

26
.5

.0
6 

M
 

17
 Y

ea
rs

 
Se

m
i-I

nd
ep

en
de

nt
 

Ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 w

as
 in

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

le
ng

th
 o

f d
el

ay
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

in
te

rn
m

en
t o

f h
is

 p
ar

en
t’s

 a
sh

es
. 

Th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 w

as
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Te

am
 M

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 th

e 
de

la
y 

w
as

 a
ttr

ib
ut

ed
 to

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f f

ac
to

rs
 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
fa

m
ily

 d
yn

am
ic

s,
 

di
sc

or
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

tw
o 

si
bl

in
gs

 a
nd

 
a 

de
la

y 
on

 th
e 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
So

ci
al

 W
or

ke
r. 

Th
e 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
r i

s 
st

ill 
se

ek
in

g 
to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
a 

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

re
so

lu
tio

n 
fo

r T
he

 y
ou

ng
 m

an
. 

Ye
s 

 

30
.5

.0
6 

F 16
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

de
la

y 
in

 h
er

 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 re

co
rd

s 
be

in
g 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

he
r S

oc
ia

l W
or

ke
r. 

Th
e 

Te
am

 M
an

ag
er

 in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 a

nd
 th

e 
So

ci
al

 W
or

ke
r i

s 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 s

up
po

rti
ng

 h
er

 th
ro

ug
h 

re
ad

in
g 

th
e 

fil
e.

  
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

Ye
s 

 

7.
6.

06
 

F 20
 Y

ea
rs

 
Se

m
i-I

nd
ep

en
de

nt
  

R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r s

up
po

rt 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 

he
rs

el
f a

nd
 h

er
 n

ew
 b

or
n 

ch
ild

. 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
r a

tte
nd

s 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 th

e 
yo

un
g 

w
om

an
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

he
r 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

an
d 

en
su

re
 h

er
 

vi
ew

s 
an

d 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 a
re

 
lis

te
ne

d 
to

 a
nd

 ta
ke

n 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 in

 
th

e 
ca

re
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r h

er
se

lf 
an

d 
th

e 
ch

ild
. 

Su
pp

or
t f

or
 th

is
 y

ou
ng

 w
om

an
 is

 s
til

l 
on

go
in

g 
as

 th
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

pr
og

re
ss

es
. 

Ye
s 

 

Page 23



- 1
8 

- 
D

at
e 

G
en

de
r/A

ge
 a

nd
 

Pl
ac

em
en

t C
at

eg
or

y 
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
  

O
ut

co
m

e 
Pe

rs
on

al
 C

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
  

Th
e 

yo
un

g 
w

om
an

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l 

W
or

ke
r a

re
 s

at
is

fie
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

on
go

in
g 

su
pp

or
t o

f t
he

 C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
r. 

20
.6

.0
6 

F 
 

14
 Y

ea
rs

 
(F

os
te

r C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

ca
re

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 

of
 h

er
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

fo
st

er
 c

ar
er

. 
Th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
rs

on
 o

f h
er

 o
w

n 
vo

lit
io

n 
de

ci
de

d 
no

t t
o 

pu
rs

ue
 th

e 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

. 
 

N
o 

 

22
.6

.0
6 

F 17
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 c

on
ce

rn
in

g 
st

af
f m

em
be

rs
 

w
or

ki
ng

 in
 th

e 
of

fic
e 

an
d 

no
t 

sp
en

di
ng

 ti
m

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
.

Th
e 

M
an

ag
e 

in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 a

nd
 re

qu
es

te
d 

sh
e 

re
tu

rn
s 

to
 th

e 
un

it 
at

 a
 re

as
on

ab
le

 ti
m

e 
in

 
or

de
r f

or
 s

ta
ff 

to
 s

pe
nd

 ti
m

e 
w

ith
 h

er
. 

 In
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

ab
ov

e 
th

e 
st

af
f 

te
am

 h
av

e 
be

en
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

 a
n 

ex
pl

ic
it 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

ei
r 

du
ty

 o
f c

ar
e 

to
 th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
.  

 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ou

tc
om

e 
fo

r t
he

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
. 

N
o 

 

22
.6

.0
6 

M
 

14
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 c

on
ce

rn
in

g 
st

af
f m

em
be

rs
 

w
or

ki
ng

 in
 th

e 
of

fic
e 

an
d 

no
t 

sp
en

di
ng

 ti
m

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
.

St
af

f t
ea

m
 h

av
e 

be
en

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
w

ith
 

an
 e

xp
lic

it 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
ei

r 
du

ty
 o

f c
ar

e 
to

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

.  
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

so
lv

ed
 to

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
rs

on
’s

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n.
 

N
o 

 

22
.6

.0
6 

F 16
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

Th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 re

la
te

s 
to

 th
e 

la
ck

 o
f 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

by
 lo

ca
lit

y 
st

af
f t

o 
pl

ac
e 

K.
B.

 in
 a

n 
ou

t o
f a

ut
ho

rit
y 

pl
ac

em
en

t. 

A 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

as
 c

on
ve

ne
d 

at
 w

hi
ch

 
th

e 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 o
th

er
 

of
fic

er
s 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 h

er
 c

ar
e 

pl
an

 
m

ad
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 o

n 
he

r b
eh

al
f. 

 
Th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 o

f t
he

 m
ee

tin
g 

w
as

 to
 

tw
in

 tr
ac

k 
he

r c
ar

e 
pa

ck
ag

e.
  T

he
 

Te
am

 M
an

ag
er

 a
ls

o 
w

ro
te

 to
 h

er
 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
he

r c
om

pl
ai

nt
.  

Th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

 is
 s

at
is

fie
d 

w
ith

 h
ow

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

pr
oc

es
s 

ha
s 

be
en

 
m

an
ag

ed
 b

ut
 is

 a
w

ai
tin

g 
th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 

Ye
s 

 

Page 24



- 1
9 

- 
D

at
e 

G
en

de
r/A

ge
 a

nd
 

Pl
ac

em
en

t C
at

eg
or

y 
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
  

O
ut

co
m

e 
Pe

rs
on

al
 C

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

O
ffi

ce
  

of
 th

e 
C

ou
rt 

on
 h

er
 p

la
ce

m
en

t. 
 

Su
pp

or
t i

s 
on

go
in

g.
 

27
.6

.0
6 

M
 

19
 Y

ea
rs

  
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

la
te

s 
to

 th
e 

de
la

y 
in

 h
is

 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 re

co
rd

s 
re

qu
es

t. 
Pa

pe
rw

or
k 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

is
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

 
is

 s
til

l o
ut

st
an

di
ng

. 
Ye

s 
 

6.
7.

06
 

F 
 

14
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

a 
st

af
f m

em
be

rs
 

pr
ac

tic
e 

an
d 

th
e 

at
tit

ud
e 

sh
e 

ad
op

ts
 

w
he

n 
sp

ea
ki

ng
 to

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

. 

Th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
fe

rre
d 

to
 

th
e 

Sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

 B
oa

rd
 in

 o
rd

er
 fo

r 
th

e 
is

su
es

 ra
is

ed
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

un
de

r t
he

 c
hi

ld
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 
an

d 
is

 s
til

l o
ng

oi
ng

. 

Ye
s 

 

6.
7.

06
 

F 13
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

a 
st

af
f m

em
be

rs
 

pr
ac

tic
e 

an
d 

th
e 

at
tit

ud
e 

sh
e 

ad
op

ts
 

w
he

n 
sp

ea
ki

ng
 to

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

. 

Th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
fe

rre
d 

to
 

th
e 

Sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

 B
oa

rd
 in

 o
rd

er
 fo

r 
th

e 
is

su
es

 ra
is

ed
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

un
de

r t
he

 c
hi

ld
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 
an

d 
is

 s
til

l o
ng

oi
ng

. 

Ye
s 

 

18
.7

.0
6 

F 13
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

fe
rs

 to
 th

e 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 

th
e 

pe
tty

 c
as

h 
im

pr
es

s 
re

su
lti

ng
 in

 
lim

ite
d 

fu
nd

s 
be

in
g 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 
fin

an
ce

 s
oc

ia
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 fo
r t

he
 

re
si

de
nt

 g
ro

up
. 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
on

go
in

g.
 

N
o 

 

18
.7

.0
5 

F 14
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 re

fe
rs

 to
 th

e 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 

th
e 

pe
tty

 c
as

h 
im

pr
es

s 
re

su
lti

ng
 in

 
lim

ite
d 

fu
nd

s 
be

in
g 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 
fin

an
ce

 s
oc

ia
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 fo
r t

he
 

re
si

de
nt

 g
ro

up
. 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
on

go
in

g.
 

N
o 

 

24
.7

.0
6 

M
 

14
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

so
ci

al
 w

or
k 

pr
ac

tic
e 

of
 a

n 
ag

en
cy

 w
or

ke
r w

or
ki

ng
 

in
 th

e 
C

hi
ld

 C
ar

e 
U

ni
t. 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
on

go
in

g.
 

 

24
.7

.0
6 

F 17
 Y

ea
rs

 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e)
 

Th
e 

co
nd

uc
t a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l w
or

k 
pr

ac
tic

e 
of

 tw
o 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f s

ta
ff 

w
ho

 w
er

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 in

 th
e 

C
hi

ld
 C

ar
e 

U
ni

t. 
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
on

go
in

g.
 

Ye
s 

 

 

Page 25



Total  number of complaints and representations received for this period are  94 

The number of complaints which were satisfactorily resolved    68 

The number of complaints which were not satisfactorily resolved   1 

The number of complaints in which the level of satisfaction is unknown 4 

The number of complaints in which were withdrawn    4 

The number of complaints for which the paperwork is still outstanding 7 

The number of complaints which are still ongoing     10 

The number of complaints which progressed from Stage 1 to Stage 2 0 

   
 
 

Page 26



Welcome to Rotherham’s Children and Young People’s 
Complaints Service 

 

Name of the Children  
and Young People’s  
Complaints Officer:  Maureen Connolly  
 
Telephone Number: 01709 823738 (please note that shortly  
    there will be no phone charges for making a call) 
 
Location:    Crinoline House, Near the Bus Station  
 
 
Who Can Complain 
 
Any young person who is assessed as being in need. 
 
Any young person who is looked after. 
 
Any young person who lives with their family and is on an Order 
made by Court. 
 
All young people in Rotherham can talk with the Complaints Service about 
anything which concerns them.  The staff will try to suggest who’s best to 
talk with to sort out their problems. 
 
 
How do I Make a Complaint 
 
You can talk in person or by phone to the Children’s Complaint Officer. 
 
You can ask your carer to contact the Complaints Officer on your behalf. 
 
You can talk to the Right 2 Rights Service. 
 
You can complete a complaints leaflet. 
 
You can write your own letter. 
 
You can go on the Right 2 Rights web-site www.rotherham-r2r.co.uk  

Page 27



 - 2 - 

Who Can Support me in Making the Complaint and during the 
time it is being Investigated  
 

 The Children’s Complaints Officer. 
 

 The Right 2 Rights Service. 
 

 An Independent Advocate. 
 

 Someone of your choice.  
 
 
How Long does it take to Look into my Complaint  
 
10 days at Stage One 
 
and  
 
25 Days at Stage Two. 
 
You have a right to know what is happening and can talk with the 
Children’s Complaints Officer or the Right 2 Rights Service to make sure 
you are kept up-to-date. 
 
 
What Sort of things can I Complain About  
 
Below are just some ideas about the types of complaints children and 
young people make but remember any concerns you may have about the 
services you receive, good or bad are important to us all. 
 

 Being bullied by another child in placement. 
 

 Not seeing your social worker. 
 

 Not having contact with your family as set out in your care plan. 
 

 Changes in your placement. 
 

 How staff treat you. 
 

Page 28



 - 3 - 

What difference does my Complaint make in how Services are 
run for the Children and Young People of Rotherham 
 

Your complaint is listened to and acted on straight away. 
 
At the earliest opportunity the complaint is sorted out 
and this can make a difference to you. 
 
Complaints made by children and young people ensure their 
views help to shape how services are developed based on 
what works best for them. 

 
 
What if I am Unhappy with the Outcome to my Complaint 
 
You can talk to the Children’s Complaint’s Officer. 
 
You can talk to the Right 2 Rights Service. 
 
You have the right to have your complaint investigated by an Independent 
Person and an Investigating Officer at Stage Two. 
 
 
 

Page 29



 
  

Hi there, 
 

Are you interested in helping to re-design the new complaints leaflets and 
posters for the children and young people of Rotherham? 
 

If so, could you please write you name, telephone number and address 
below and tick one of the boxes which describes how you would like to help. 
 

Name: ................................................................................................................................  
 

Telephone Number: ........................................................................................................  
 

Address: ...........................................................................................................................  
 

 Please Tick 

I would like to help by:  Post    
 
 

   

 Telephone Contact    
 
 

   

 In Group Work   
 
 

   

 On a One to One    
 

Are there any comments you would like to make now in how the 
Complaints Service can be improved? 
 

Comments: .........................................................................................................................  
 

.............................................................................................................................................  
 

.............................................................................................................................................  
 

Your help is really appreciated. 
 

Maureen Connolly, Children and Young People’s Complaints Officer. 
Date:  4th September, 2006 

Page 30



 
  

 
 
 
Hi there, 
 

Are you interested in being part of a group of children and young people 
who can make sure the complaints you make improve the services the 
children and young people of Rotherham receive. 
 
If so, please write you name, telephone number and address below. 
 
Name: ................................................................................................................................  
 
Telephone Number: ........................................................................................................  
 
Address: ...........................................................................................................................  
 
.............................................................................................................................................  
 
Your help is really appreciated. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Maureen Connolly, Children and Young People’s Complaints Officer. 
 

Date:  4th September, 2006 

Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il 
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 R
ep

or
t f

or
 L

oo
ke

d 
A

fte
r S

cr
ut

in
y 

Pa
ne

l 
 Pr

of
ile

 o
f N

um
be

rs
 o

f L
oo

ke
d 

A
fte

r C
hi

ld
re

n,
 C

ur
re

nt
 P

la
ce

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 S

ch
oo

l A
tte

nd
an

ce
. 

 As
 o

f 3
1s

t A
ug

us
t 2

00
6 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 h
as

 3
38

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
in

 o
ur

 C
ar

e,
 o

f t
he

se
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 1
9 

ar
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 th
e 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

D
is

ab
ilit

y 
Te

am
. 

   T
yp

es
 o

f C
ar

e 
 Ty

pe
 o

f C
ar

e 
  

A
ge

 
0-

5 
A

ge
 

6-
10

 
A

ge
 

11
-1

5 
A

ge
 

16
+ 

To
ta

l 

Pl
ac

ed
 F

or
 A

do
pt

io
n 

  5
 

  3
 

   
1 

  0
 

   
9 

In
 F

os
te

r C
ar

e 
62

 
63

 
 9

5 
31

 
25

1 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t L
iv

in
g 

  0
 

  0
 

   
0 

  3
 

   
 3

 
R

es
id

en
tia

l I
n 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

  0
 

  0
 

 1
3 

  2
 

  1
5 

R
es

id
en

tia
l O

ut
si

de
 R

ot
he

rh
am

  
  0

 
  1

 
   

2 
 

  3
 

   
 6

 
R

es
id

en
tia

l S
ch

oo
l 

  0
 

  0
 

   
2 

  2
 

   
 4

 
O

th
er

 R
es

id
en

tia
l  

  1
 

  0
 

   
2 

  6
 

   
 9

 
Pl

ac
ed

 W
ith

 P
ar

en
ts

 
  6

 
  8

 
 1

2 
  9

 
  3

5 
Se

cu
re

 u
ni

t 
  0

 
  0

 
   

1 
  0

 
   

 1
 

O
th

er
 P

la
ce

m
en

t 
  3

 
  2

 
   

0 
  0

 
   

 5
 

TO
TA

LS
 

77
 

77
 

12
8 

56
 

 3
38

 
  

Agenda Item 8Page 37



  G
en

de
r B

re
ak

do
w

n 
 Ty

pe
 O

f C
ar

e 
Fe

m
al

e 
M

al
e 

U
nk

no
w

n
To

ta
l 

Pl
ac

ed
 F

or
 A

do
pt

io
n 

   
3 

   
 6

 
  0

 
   

9 
In

 F
os

te
r C

ar
e 

11
6 

13
4 

  1
 

25
1 

In
de

pe
nd

en
t L

iv
in

g 
   

 2
 

   
 1

 
  0

 
   

 3
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l I

n 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
  1

1 
   

 4
 

  0
 

  1
5 

R
es

id
en

tia
l O

ut
si

de
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
  

   
 3

 
   

 3
 

  0
 

   
 6

 

R
es

id
en

tia
l S

ch
oo

l 
   

 1
 

   
 3

 
  0

 
   

 4
 

O
th

er
 R

es
id

en
tia

l  
   

 2
 

   
 7

 
  0

 
   

 9
 

Pl
ac

ed
 W

ith
 P

ar
en

ts
 

   
 8

 
  2

7 
  0

 
  3

5 
Se

cu
re

 u
ni

t 
   

 1
 

   
 0

 
  0

 
   

 1
 

O
th

er
 P

la
ce

m
en

t 
   

 2
 

   
 3

 
  0

 
   

 5
 

TO
TA

LS
 

14
9 

18
8 

  1
 

33
8 

   E
th

ni
ci

ty
 B

re
ak

do
w

n 
 Ty

pe
 O

f C
ar

e 
W

hi
te

 
B

rit
is

h 
W

hi
te

 
Iri

sh
 

W
hi

te
 

O
th

er
 

A
si

an
 

Pa
ki

st
an

i 
B

la
ck

 
A

fr
ic

an
 

D
ua

l 
H

er
ita

ge
 

W
hi

te
 

&
A

si
an

 

D
ua

l 
H

er
ita

ge
 

W
hi

te
 &

 
B

la
ck

 
C

ar
ib

be
an

 

O
th

er
 

an
y 

N
ot

 
R

ec
or

de
d 

To
ta

l

Pl
ac

ed
 F

or
 

A
do

pt
io

n 
   

8 
   

0 
   

0 
   

0 
   

0 
   

0 
   

1 
   

0 
   

0 
   

9 

In
 F

os
te

r 
C

ar
e 

 

23
2 

   
3 

   
2 

   
1 

   
2 

   
5 

   
3 

   
2 

   
1 

25
1 

Page 38



 In
de

pe
nd

en
t 

Li
vi

ng
 

  3
 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

  0
 

   
0 

  3
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l I

n 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
 1

5 
   

0 
   

0 
   

0 
   

0 
   

0 
   

0 
  0

 
   

0 
 1

5 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

O
ut

si
de

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

  

   
6 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

  0
 

   
0 

   
6 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

Sc
ho

ol
 

   
4 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

  0
 

   
0 

   
4 

O
th

er
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l  

   
8 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

  1
 

   
0 

   
9 

Pl
ac

ed
 W

ith
 

Pa
re

nt
s 

 3
4 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

   
1 

   
0 

  0
 

   
0 

 3
5 

Se
cu

re
 u

ni
t 

   
1 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

   
0 

  0
 

   
0 

   
1 

O
th

er
 

Pl
ac

em
en

t 
   

5 
   

0 
   

0 
   

0 
   

0 
   

0 
   

0 
  0

 
   

0 
   

5 

TO
TA

LS
 

31
6 

   
3 

   
2 

   
1 

   
2 

   
2 

   
1 

  1
 

   
0 

33
8 

  

Page 39



Sc
ho

ol
 A

tte
nd

an
ce

 fo
r L

oo
ke

d 
A

fte
r C

hi
ld

re
n 

 U
p 

to
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 T
er

m
 5

 (2
6.

05
.0

6)
 tw

en
ty

 o
ne

 L
oo

ke
d 

Af
te

r C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 h

av
e 

ha
d 

25
 d

ay
s 

or
 m

or
e 

ab
se

nc
e 

fo
r a

ny
 

re
as

on
. T

he
 T

ar
ge

t o
n 

th
is

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

r i
s 

13
.5

%
. C

ur
re

nt
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 is

 a
t 1

0.
2%

. 
 C

hi
ld

 
Ye

ar
 G

ro
up

 
Ty

pe
 o

f C
ar

e 
N

um
be

r o
f D

ay
s 

C
om

m
en

ta
ry

 
A 

7 
W

ith
 P

ar
en

t 
33

 
As

se
ss

m
en

t u
nd

er
ta

ke
n.

 L
ac

k 
of

 ro
ut

in
e.

 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 g

et
 u

p 
in

 a
 m

or
ni

ng
. M

um
 w

as
 

de
pr

es
se

d 
at

 h
om

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

bi
rth

 o
f n

ew
 

ba
by

.  
B 

8 
Fo

st
er

 C
ar

e 
27

 
Fa

m
ily

 b
er

ea
ve

m
en

t c
om

bi
ne

d 
w

ith
 s

ki
n 

di
so

rd
er

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
ab

se
nc

e.
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
un

de
rta

ke
n.

 1
00

%
 in

 T
er

m
 5

 
C

 
8 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

82
.5

 
Pe

rm
an

en
t e

xc
lu

de
d 

fro
m

 h
is

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 

sc
ho

ol
 d

ue
 to

 v
io

le
nt

 b
eh

av
io

ur
. N

ow
 

at
te

nd
in

g 
Pu

pi
l R

ef
er

ra
l U

ni
t. 

 
D

 
8 

W
ith

 P
ar

en
t 

63
.5

 
Fa

m
ily

 a
dv

is
ed

 b
y 

Po
lic

e 
no

t t
o 

at
te

nd
 

pr
ev

io
us

 s
ch

oo
l d

ue
 to

 ri
sk

 o
f a

tta
ck

 fr
om

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rs

. C
hi

ld
 d

id
 n

ot
 a

tte
nd

 s
ch

oo
l u

nt
il 

fa
m

ily
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

a 
pr

op
er

ty
 in

 a
no

th
er

 a
re

a.
  

E 
8 

W
ith

 P
ar

en
t  

64
.5

 
Fa

m
ily

 a
dv

is
ed

 b
y 

Po
lic

e 
no

t t
o 

at
te

nd
 

pr
ev

io
us

 s
ch

oo
l d

ue
 to

 ri
sk

 o
f a

tta
ck

 fr
om

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rs

. C
hi

ld
 d

id
 n

ot
 a

tte
nd

 s
ch

oo
l u

nt
il 

fa
m

ily
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

a 
pr

op
er

ty
 in

 a
no

th
er

 a
re

a.
 

F 
8 

W
ith

 P
ar

en
t 

53
.5

 
R

ef
us

ed
 to

 a
tte

nd
, p

ar
tly

 d
ue

 to
 o

ld
er

 s
ib

lin
g 

al
so

 re
fu

si
ng

 to
 a

tte
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

n.
 

G
 

9 
O

ut
 o

f A
ut

ho
rit

y 
R

es
id

en
tia

l 
Sc

ho
ol

/W
ith

 P
ar

en
t 

59
.5

 
C

hi
ld

 w
as

 p
la

ce
d 

in
 a

n 
ou

t o
f a

ut
ho

rit
y 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l p

la
ce

m
en

t w
hi

ch
 s

he
 re

fu
se

d 
to

 
re

tu
rn

 to
. 

H
 

9 
Se

cu
re

 
Ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n/
R

es
id

en
tia

l 
11

1.
5 

R
ec

en
tly

 re
tu

rn
ed

 to
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 fr
om

 
Se

cu
re

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n.

 G
R

T 
su

pp
or

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
un

til
 s

ch
oo

l c
an

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e.
 

I 
9 

R
es

id
en

tia
l  

51
.5

 
Va

rio
us

 fi
xe

d 
te

rm
 e

xc
lu

si
on

s 
du

e 
to

 
di

sr
up

tiv
e 

be
ha

vi
ou

r. 
D

ur
in

g 
W

or
ld

 C
up

 
re

fu
se

d 
to

 a
tte

nd
 s

ch
oo

l i
f c

on
fli

ct
ed

 w
ith

 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

m
at

ch
es

. 

Page 40



 J 
10

 
Fo

st
er

 C
ar

e 
42

.5
 

M
aj

or
 p

sy
ch

ol
og

ic
al

 is
su

es
 w

ith
 a

tte
nd

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
. C

hi
ld

 e
ng

ag
ed

 w
ith

 T
ita

ns
 P

ro
je

ct
 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 G
R

T 
an

d 
w

or
k 

pl
ac

em
en

t 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
Sc

ho
ol

. 
K 

10
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l/F

os
te

r C
ar

e 
65

 
Va

rio
us

 fi
xe

d 
te

rm
 e

xc
lu

si
on

s 
an

d 
pe

rio
ds

 
w

he
re

 c
hi

ld
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

as
ke

d 
no

t t
o 

at
te

nd
 

sc
ho

ol
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

 p
er

m
an

en
t e

xc
lu

si
on

. 
L 

11
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

42
.5

 
A 

la
rg

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f a

bs
en

ce
s 

w
er

e 
du

e 
to

 
in

te
rn

al
 tr

ua
nc

y 
an

d 
di

ffi
cu

lty
 in

 s
ch

oo
l 

tra
ck

in
g 

hi
s 

at
te

nd
an

ce
. O

rig
in

al
ly

 w
ith

 
re

la
tiv

e,
 p

la
ce

m
en

t b
ro

ke
 d

ow
n 

an
d 

ch
ild

 
w

en
t i

nt
o 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l. 

Sc
ho

ol
 s

et
 u

p 
a 

w
or

k 
pl

ac
em

en
t f

or
 c

hi
ld

, t
w

o 
da

ys
 p

er
 w

ee
k,

 
fro

m
 w

hi
ch

 h
e 

di
se

ng
ag

ed
 d

ue
 to

 p
la

ce
m

en
t 

no
t b

ei
ng

 c
ar

ee
r o

f h
is

 c
ho

ic
e.

 A
tte

nd
an

ce
 

im
pr

ov
ed

 o
nc

e 
pa

rt 
tim

e 
tim

et
ab

le
 

in
tro

du
ce

d.
 

M
 

11
 

W
ith

 P
ar

en
t 

13
7 

D
id

 n
ot

 a
tte

nd
 s

ch
oo

l a
t a

ll 
th

is
 a

ca
de

m
ic

 
ye

ar
. L

ia
is

on
 w

ith
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

W
el

fa
re

 
Se

rv
ic

es
. 

N
 

11
 

W
ith

 P
ar

en
t 

60
 

Pu
pi

l a
tte

nd
ed

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
U

ni
t a

fte
r 

sc
ho

ol
 h

ou
rs

 (3
.3

0p
m

 o
nw

ar
ds

) P
up

il 
be

ca
m

e 
di

st
ra

ct
ed

 a
nd

 d
id

 n
ot

 a
tte

nd
 a

ll 
se

ss
io

ns
 o

ffe
re

d.
 

O
 

11
 

Fo
st

er
 C

ar
e 

29
 

Pu
pi

l w
as

 e
xc

lu
de

d 
or

 s
en

t h
om

e 
fro

m
 

sc
ho

ol
 fo

r d
is

ru
pt

iv
e 

be
ha

vi
ou

r. 
O

fte
n 

di
se

ng
ag

ed
 fr

om
 e

du
ca

tio
n.

 In
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 
th

is
 p

up
il 

w
as

 c
ha

rg
ed

 w
ith

 in
de

ce
nt

 
ex

po
su

re
 in

 M
ar

ch
 0

6 
P 

11
 

Fo
st

er
 C

ar
e 

30
.5

 
C

hi
ld

 a
tte

nd
s 

ou
t o

f a
n 

au
th

or
ity

 s
pe

ci
al

 
sc

ho
ol

. 
Q

 
11

 
W

ith
 P

ar
en

t 
12

3.
5 

Pu
pi

l r
ea

ch
ed

 1
6 

ye
ar

s 
an

d 
re

fu
se

d 
to

 
at

te
nd

 s
ch

oo
l. 

R
ef

er
re

d 
to

 B
rid

ge
s.

 

Page 41



 R
 

11
 

Fo
st

er
 C

ar
e 

75
.5

 
At

te
nd

ed
 s

ch
oo

l s
po

ra
di

ca
lly

 b
ut

 e
ng

ag
ed

 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 w

ith
 G

R
T 

te
ac

hi
ng

 s
es

si
on

s.
 

S 
11

 
O

ut
 o

f A
ut

ho
rit

y 
R

es
id

en
tia

l 
Sc

ho
ol

 
82

.5
 

 

T 
11

 
Fo

st
er

 C
ar

e 
33

 
Yo

un
g 

pe
rs

on
 h

ad
 a

 b
oy

fri
en

d 
ou

t o
f 

au
th

or
ity

 w
ho

 s
he

 w
en

t t
o 

se
e 

fro
m

 ti
m

e 
to

 
tim

e,
 re

fu
si

ng
 o

n 
oc

ca
si

on
 to

 re
tu

rn
 in

 ti
m

e 
to

 a
tte

nd
 s

ch
oo

l. 
U

 
11

 
Fo

st
er

 C
ar

e 
71

.5
 

At
te

nd
ed

 s
po

ra
di

ca
lly

, w
ith

 b
ot

h 
sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 
G

R
T 

te
ac

hi
ng

 s
es

si
on

s.
 

 

Page 42



 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Looked After Children Scrutiny Sub-Panel  

2.  Date: Wednesday 29th September 2006 

3.  Title: Regulation 33 inspections in Residential Children’s 
Homes 

4.  Programme Area: Children & Young People’s Services 

 
 
 
 
5. Summary 
The Care Standards Act 2000  sets minimum standards of Care to be provided to 
children and Young People,  and provides a set of standards which form the basis 
for judgements made by the Commission for Social Care Inspection (CSCI). 
 
This paper outlines the Function of Purpose for each of the unit and themes which 
have arisen from Regulation 33 visits. 
 
 
5. Recommendations 
 

1. That  Members receive this report. 
 
2. That further reports are provided on key themes emerging from future 

regulation 33 visits. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 9Page 43



6. Proposals and Details 
 
 6.1 Creswick Road - Statement of Purpose and Function 
 
Creswick Road Children’s Unit provides placements for a maximum of 5 young 
people between the ages of 12 to 18 Years old who are admitted for the purposes of 
initial/reception, frequently this is the first point of entry into the Care System 
 
Themes Arising and Recommendations 

1. Statement of Purpose and function must be reviewed annually. This is 
overdue and needs attending to by the manager and senior managers. 

2. The Children’s Guide must be reviewed annually. This is overdue and needs 
attending to by the manager, members of staff and young people. 

3. Placements of two young people had gone beyond the agreed timescale, 
however, CSCI notified that we do not want to move them out as they were 
due to sit school exams. This was a positive decision. 

4. The involvement of young people within the home is not always evident. 
Systems should be incorporated to ensure that there are records of where 
and when young people have been consulted, exercised choices, etc. 

5. National Minimum Standards requires that a qualified first-aider is on duty at 
all times, this is not always met and the manager needs to ensure that all 
senior staff receive the necessary training as soon as possible. 

 
6.2 Goodwin Crescent - Statement of Purpose and Function 
 
Goodwin Crescent is a long stay residential unit which can accommodate up to 5 
young people of either gender aged between 12 and 18 years. 
 
Themes Arising and Recommendations 
 

1. Statement of Purpose and function must be reviewed annually. This is 
overdue and needs attending to by the manager and senior managers. 

2. The Children’s Guide must be reviewed annually. This is overdue and needs 
attending to by the manager, members of staff and young people. 

3. National Minimum Standards require that young people are able to easily 
access a telephone in order to make and receive calls from family and friends. 
The location of the phone should provide convenient and private access. The 
phone at Goodwin did not provide a good standard of service and has since 
been replaced with a more appropriate one that does provide privacy, etc. 

4. Risk assessments are undertaken at the home, however, this is an area for 
improvement and is being addressed by all children’s homes managers.  

5. The involvement of young people within the home is not always evident. 
Systems should be incorporated to ensure that there are records of where 
and when young people have been consulted, exercised choices, etc. 

6. There is good evidence of multi-agency collaboration. Representatives from 
Get Real Team, Teenagers to work, Bridges have all been working with young 
people at Goodwin and helping toward positive outcomes. 

7. The premises are in need of major refurbishment. 
 
 

Page 44



6.3 St Edmunds Avenue - Statement of Purpose and Function 
 
St Edmunds Avenue is a long stay residential unit which can accommodate up to 5 
young women aged between 12 and 18 years. 
 
 
Themes Arising and Recommendations 

1. The Children’s Guide must be reviewed annually. This is overdue and needs 
attending to by the manager, members of staff and young people. 

2. Looked After Children‘s forms remain outstanding in respect of one young 
person, parents refusing to sign, CSCI made aware. 

3. The involvement of young people within the home is not always evident. 
Systems should be incorporated to ensure that there are records of where 
and when young people have been consulted, exercised choices, etc. It 
should be noted, however, that one young person has enjoyed re-decorating 
the training kitchen. 

4. The manager has worked particularly well in ensuring that all staff at the home 
achieve the required NVQ qualification. Only new employees have yet to 
achieve this qualification. 

5. Staff at the home have taken advantage of specific training around sexual 
ploitation of young people, this is in the light of concerns expressed regarding 
some of the young people at the home.  

 
6.4 Studmoor Road - Statement of Purpose and Function 
 
Studmoor Road is a shared care facility which delivers packages of shared care and 
outreach work to young people aged between 10 and 17 years to prevent family 
breakdown and the need for reception into full time care. 
 
Themes Arising and Recommendations 
 

1. The statement of Purpose and Function has very recently been reviewed and 
CSCI made aware. 

2. The Children’s Guide requires review. 
3. The involvement of young people within the home is not always evident. 

Systems should be incorporated to ensure that there are records of where 
and when young people have been consulted, exercised choices, etc. 

4. The home has had a new kitchen fitted including new fridge/freezer, this is to 
comply with health and safety regulations that were identified through the reg. 
33 visit in January 2006. 

 
8. Finance 
 

Finance is met within the existing budgets from Children and Young People’s 
Services to undertake Regulation 33 visits. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 45



9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 
 The risks to not maintaining the minimum standards required are associated 

with a Closure Notice that can be served to the Local Authority by C.S.C.i.  
They can also impose a legal penalty in the event of failing to comply.  

 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
 National Minimum Standards S23(1) of the Care Standards Act 2000 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 

• National Minimum Standards (Children’s Homes Regulations) 
• Children Act 1989 
• Care Standards Act 2000 

 
Contact Name :  Katy Hawkins Service Manager Looked After Children’s 
Resources 
katy.hawkins@rotherham.gov.uk 
 
  

 

Page 46



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Summary 
 
Looked After Children and Young People were part of the Scrutiny Review “The 
Role of Councilors as Corporate Parents” conducted May 2005. One of the 
recommendations following this was that Rotherham’s Right 2 Rights Service 
and Young Rights Representatives would work with a small group of Elected 
Members to design a leaflet in respect of Corporate Parenting and a Corporate 
Parenting Pledge/Promise for the Looked After Children & Young People of 
Rotherham. 
 
6. Recommendations 
 
That members receive the report and  
 

a) Note the progress of the work. 
 
b) Endorse our plans for the work and promotion of the Corporate 

Parenting Promise. 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Meeting: 

Date: 

Title: 

Programme Area: 4. 

20th September 2006 

Corporate Parenting Leaflet and Corporate 
Parenting Promise 

Children and Young Peoples Service 

Looked After Children Scrutiny Sub-Panel 

Agenda Item 10Page 47



7. Proposals and Details 
 
The Leaflet and Corporate Parenting Promise to be distributed and promoted 
during the Liquid Event which is a party/promotional event being arranged by 
Rotherham’s Right 2 Rights service for Looked After Children and Young 
People and the birth children of foster carers on 27th September, 2006. 
 
We will also promote and distribute the leaflet and Corporate Parenting Promise 
at the Get Real Book Event, which is to be held in October. 
 
A more in-depth, ‘child friendly’ document is being produced which will be sent 
out on request and also published on our website along with this leaflet and the 
Corporate Parenting Promise. We are also developing ways in which Young 
People can comment on how well we are holding up the promise and suggest 
ways to improve our Service. This process will commence during the liquid 
event where children and young people will be encouraged to comment. 
 
8. Finance 
 
Financial costs are yet to be determined. Awaiting figures from the design 
studio but this will be available by 20th September. 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 
Considerations need to be given to the development of a document/ information 
for adults and professionals. 
 
Young people were clear to identify that corporate parenting will be a difficult 
area for some of the target audience and a minimalist approach which is 
colourful and active was requested by the group. I therefore ask it is read with 
this in mind. 
 
10. Policy and performance Agenda Implications 
 
Our performance in respect of our Corporate Parenting Role is assessed and 
inspected by processes such as; Joint Area Reviews, Fostering and Adoption 
Inspections and CSCI’s Inspection and regulatory functions within our 
Children’s Residential Services. 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
Work undertaken between Elected Members and Looked After Children and 
Young People. 
Scrutiny Report, “The Role of Councilors as Corporate Parents”. 
“If This Were My Child”, A councilors guide to being a good Corporate Parent. 
 
Contact: 
Lynne Grice Saddington – Children’s Rights Officer 
Telephone: 01709 382121 ext 3765 
Email: lynne.grice-saddington@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 48



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

What’s 
Corporate Parenting? 

(A guide for Looked After Children & Young People in Rotherham) 
 
 

Rotherham Borough Council as a whole is the Corporate Parent.  This 
means that people who are part of the council are responsible for making 
sure that you are O.K. and that you have a good and healthy life just 

like their own children. 

 
READ ON ……. 

 

Page 49



What’s a Looked after Child or Young Person? 
 

Children and young people are looked after for lots of different reasons.  
It could be because;  

• There were problems at home. 
• A parent was too sick to care for them or had died. 
• They were harmed in some way and needed to be protected. 

Some children and young people are looked after for a short time but 
others stay looked after for much longer and it is important that we 
make sure that you are all ok. 
 

Who can be a Corporate Parent? 
 

A Corporate Parent can be people like; 
• A teacher, their assistant, school nurse or anyone else in education 
• Social Care Workers, like Social Workers and their bosses 
• Children’s Rights Officer 
• Looked After Nurse 
• Get Real Team Workers 
• Foster carers and Residential Workers 
• The people who run the council like; the leader of the council and 

the ‘top’ bosses 
• Children’s Complaints Officer 
• Police, Connexions worker, Youth worker etc…. 

 

What about our Elected Members? 
 

Elected Members are also known as Councillors and they are Corporate 
Parents too.  They have a special role to play in making sure that you 
are getting good care and services.  They make sure; 

• They know how many looked after children and young people we have 
in Rotherham. 

• You are being looked after well and that you are safe and happy. 
• You get good health and education services. 
• That you are properly supported while you are looked after and that 

you get good leaving care services when you are older. 
• That you have the opportunity to explore and keep your spiritual 

and cultural interests. 
 

For further information you can either contact us on 01709 382121 ext 
3764 or visit our website www.rotherham-r2r.co.uk 

Page 50



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Our Corporate Parenting Promise to  

Rotherham’s looked after children and young 
people is 

If you are growing up in Rotherham or 
somewhere else 

 
We will make sure: 

 

You get help to achieve 
the best you can in 
school or college 

You get good 
Health Care 

We listen to what 
you have to say and 
make sure it makes a 

difference That you are helped to 
get ready for 

independence and learn 
new skills 

We fully involve 
you in plans and 
decisions about 
you and your 

future 

You have the 
opportunity to be 
involved in hobbies 

and leisure activities 

You get the chance 
to keep or explore 
your spiritual and 
cultural interests 

You live in a safe 
place where you 
are protected 
from harm

You get help to explore and 
prepare for work opportunities   

Page 51



LOOKED AFTER CHILDREN SCRUTINY SUB-PANEL - 12/07/06 1 
 

 

LOOKED AFTER CHILDREN SCRUTINY SUB-PANEL 
12th July, 2006 

 
Present:- Councillor G. A. Russell (in the Chair); Councillors Barron, Gosling, Jack, 
Jackson, McNeely and Whysall. 
 
Also in attendance were Alison Wilde and Malcolm Gabbitas (Foster Carers), Cath 
Wright (Co-optee) and Sue May along with other members of the NCH Bridges 
Project. 
  
 
1. APOLOGIES  

 
 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors J. Hamilton, P. 

Russell and R. Russell. 
 

2. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE-CHAIRMAN  
 

 Agreed:- That councillor G.A. Russell be appointed Chairman of the 
Looked After Children Scrutiny Sub-Panel and Councillor McSweeney be 
appointed Vice-Chairman. 
 

3. SERVICES TO CARE LEAVERS IN ROTHERHAM - NCH ROTHERHAM 
BRIDGES AND ACCOMMODATION PROJECTS  
 

 The Project Manager of NCH Rotherham Bridges gave a report, with the 
support of young people involved with the Project, which informed the 
meeting of :- 
 
- the background to the NCH Rotherham Bridges Project, and that it 

provides support to young people looked after and care leavers, 
between the ages of 16 and 21, within the requirements of the 
Children (Leaving Care) Act 2000; 

 
- the NCH Rotherham Accommodation Project which provides 

support to care leavers within their own tenancies and is 
developing Supported Lodging provision; 

 
- the requirements of the Children (Leaving Care) Act 2000; 
 
- staffing and service requirements of the two Projects; 
 
- current service provision and issues arising such as :- 
 

o education, training and employment 
o accommodation provision 
o health 
o financial/funding aspects 

 
Particular issues were highlighted such as one to one work with care 

Agenda Item 11Page 52



2 LOOKED AFTER CHILDREN SCRUTINY SUB-PANEL - 12/07/06 
  
 

leavers, support available for young people, the drop-in service, group 
work undertaken, courses available to young people and links with the 
Prince’s Trust. 
 
 
Reference was also made to accommodation issues and the adaptation 
situation for persons with a handicap. Concerns around accommodation 
were discussed. 
 
Subsequent comments and queries were in respect of :- 
 
(a) project workers, their role and working arrangements; 
 
(b) how activities for young people were paid for, the benefits situation 
and how it could possibly be improved; 
 
(c) the number of looked after children in work placements and job 
schemes. 
 
The work with the Council, Connexions Service and Colleges regarding 
placements was outlined. 
 
(d) the health care available to looked after children, concerns being 
expressed about emergency care, and the lack of counselling services 
especially for emotional issues. 
 
Discussions were ongoing with the Health Services and appropriate 
agencies as the children in care required professional support and advice. 
 
Agreed:- (i) That the report and information be received, the 
representatives from NCH Bridges Project being thanked for their 
contribution. 
 
(ii) That the representatives of NCH Bridges Project return at a future date 
to report on progress. 
 
(iii) That the concerns raised in respect of benefits for looked after children 
be addressed at a future meeting. 
 
(iv) That information be obtained from Human Resources on the work 
placement situation for looked after children. 
 
(v) That the Cabinet Member, Children and Young People’s Services be 
made aware of the concerns raised regarding the health needs of children 
in care, particularly their requirements which were not being met. 
 

4. TERMS OF REFERENCE AND WORK PROGRAMME FOR 2007 / 07  
 

 The Head of Scrutiny Services reminded members of the role of scrutiny, 
the terms of reference for this Scrutiny Sub-Panel and its work 

Page 53



LOOKED AFTER CHILDREN SCRUTINY SUB-PANEL - 12/07/06 3 
 

 

programme for 2006/07. 
 
With regard to the terms of reference, it was agreed by members that, for 
continuity purposes, the Chair of Children and Young People’s Services 
Scrutiny Panel should also chair the Looked After Children Scrutiny Sub-
Panel. 
 
On the outline work programme, it was suggested that vocational aspects 
involving looked after children should be monitored. 
 
Agreed:- (i) That the Terms of Reference for the Looked After Children 
Scrutiny Sub-Panel be noted. 
 
(ii) That the work programme as outlined be accepted along with the 
additional item as suggested. 
 
(iii) That the Chair of the Children and Young People’s Services Scrutiny 
Panel also be the Chair of the Looked After Children Scrutiny Sub-Panel. 
 

5. PROFILE OF LOOKED AFTER CHILDREN IN ROTHERHAM  
 

 Katy Hawkins reported that as at 20th June, 2006, Rotherham had 327 
children in care. 
 
The details submitted set out :- 
 
- the number of looked after children in the various types of care 

available 
 
- the gender and ethnicity breakdown of the children in care 
 
- the school attendance record of children in care along with 

commentary on reasons for them missing school 
 
Katy Hawkins clarified what was classed as secure accommodation for 
children in care along with the action which can be taken, with parents, to 
ensure their good attendance at school. 
 
It was noted that the figures submitted included the number of asylum 
seeker children in care. 
 
Agreed:- (i) That the report be received. 
 
(ii) That arrangements be made for members of this Scrutiny Sub-Panel to 
visit the Get Real Team in Autumn. 
 

6. REGULATION 33 INSPECTIONS IN RESIDENTIAL CHILDREN'S 
HOMES  
 

 Katy Hawkins reported that the Care Standards Act 2000 sets minimum 

Page 54



4 LOOKED AFTER CHILDREN SCRUTINY SUB-PANEL - 12/07/06 
  
 

standards of care to be provided for children and young people and 
provides a set of standards which form the basis for judgements made by 
the Commission for Social Care Inspection (CSCi), an independent non-
departmental public body. 
 
The report submitted set out the guidelines for registration of Children’s 
Residential Homes, how the homes are inspected in line with the 
standards, the way in which inspections take place, and the areas 
covered by Regulation 33 inspections. 
 
Agreed:- (i) That the report be received. 
 
(ii) That further reports are provided on key themes emerging from future 
Regulation 33 inspections the reports to be submitted on a quarterly 
basis. 
 
 
 
 

7. FOSTERING AND ADOPTION - CURRENT FIGURES AND 
PERFORMANCE INDICATORS  
 

 Alison Wild reported on the current figures and performance indicators in 
relation to the Fostering and Adoption Teams. 
 
The report submitted set out :- 
 
(a) the situation in respect of fostering services and foster care provision, 
the types of foster placements, support and training given to foster carers. 
 
Reference was made to the Emergency Foster Care situation which 
indicated the reasons for some foster carers having too many children in 
their care at times, particularly if a number of siblings were involved. The 
recruitment of foster carers was ongoing but it was a long process. 
 
(b) the adoption situation in Rotherham and the performance against 
LPSA targets, along with those for Looked After Children. 
 
It was noted that potentially Children and Young People’s Services will 
face significantly increased costs in relation to adoption support 
packages. 
 
Agreed:- (i) That the report be received. 
 
(ii) That a report be submitted to the next meeting on (a) the provision of 
more support for foster carers and on how advertising for foster carers 
can be improved and (b) the respite care situation. 
 

8. NOTES OF A MEETING HELD ON THE 4TH FEBRUARY, 2006 
BETWEEN MEMBERS AND RIGHT-TO-RIGHTS GROUP  

Page 55



LOOKED AFTER CHILDREN SCRUTINY SUB-PANEL - 12/07/06 5 
 

 

 
 Agreed:- That the minutes of the above group be received and the actions 

to be taken be noted. 
 

9. MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE LOOKED AFTER CHILDREN 
SCRUTINY SUB-PANEL  
 

 Agreed:- That the minutes of this Scrutiny Sub-Panel held on the 23rd 
March, 2006 be received. 
 

10. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING  
 

 It was noted that the next meeting of the Looked After Children Scrutiny 
Sub-Panel would take place on Wednesday 20th September, 2006 at 
2.00 p.m. 
 

 

Page 56


	Agenda
	6 Services for Care Leavers - Update (reports herewith)
	Services for Care Leavers B

	7 Complaints - Looked After Children (reports herewith)
	Complaints B
	Complaints C
	Complaints D
	Complaints E
	Worried or Unhappy Leaflet Page 1
	Worried or Unhappy Leaflet Page 2
	Worried or Unhappy Leaflet Page 3
	Worried or Unhappy Leaflet Page 4
	Worried or Unhappy Leaflet Page 5
	Worried or Unhappy Leaflet Page 6
	Worried or Unhappy Leaflet Page 7

	8 Profile of Looked After Children (report herewith)
	LAC- B

	9 Regulation 33 Visits (report herewith)
	10 Meeting with Right to Rights Group and Members - Update on Progress (reports herewith)
	R TO R - B
	R TO R - C

	11 Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 12th July 2006 (herewith).

